Haringey Council

Licensing Sub Committee B

MONDAY, 10TH AUGUST, 2015 at 7.00 pm HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Beacham, Carroll and Mallett (Chair)

AGENDA

1. FILMING AT MEETINGS
Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending the
meeting using any communication method. Although we ask members of the public
recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the public seating areas,
members of the public attending the meeting should be aware that we cannot
guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by others attending the meeting.
Members of the public participating in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking
questions, making oral protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed,
recorded or reported on. By entering the meeting room and using the public seating
area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and
sound recordings.

The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or reporting
would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any individual, or
may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
considered at item 8 below).



4.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is attached.
6. THE NILE BAR AND RESTAURANT, 435 WEST GREEN ROAD, LONDON N15 3PJ
(PAGES 3 - 56)
To consider an application for a review of the premises licence.
7. THE FOUNTAIN PUB, 125-127 WEST GREEN ROAD, LONDON N15 5DE (PAGES
57 - 114)
To consider an application for a review of the premises licence.
8. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any new items of urgent business admitted under item 2 above.
Bernie Ryan Maria Fletcher
Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Principal Committee Coordinator
Monitoring Officer Level 5
Level 5 River Park House
River Park House 225 High Road
225 High Road Wood Green
Wood Green London N22 8HQ

London N22 8HQ

Tel: 020 8489 1512
Email: maria.fletcher@haringey.gov.uk

Friday, 31 July 2015



Page 1 Agenda ltem 5

APPENDIX 3

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE REVIEW HEARINGS
PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, the Premises
Licence Holder, representatives of responsible authorities, interested parties and the
Review Applicant to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose
) any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the parties or representations received
by them; and separately
any declarations of interest.

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed in advance.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(1) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further opportunity to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

0] the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on any other topic headings to be discussed.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. |If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not generally be admitted.

July 2014




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(1) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(i) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(@ii)  Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if

admission of the documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours sought to be varied and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

0] an introduction by the Review Applicant’s main representative

(i) an introduction by the Premises Licence Holder or representative

(i) questions put by Members to the Review Applicant

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Premises Licence Holder

(v) guestions put by the Review Applicant to the Premises Licence Holder

(vi)  questions put by the Premises Licence Holder to the Review Applicant

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Review Applicant makes their closing address before the
Premises Licence Holder, who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

July 2014




LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 3 Ag endaem 6

Sec 24 \

—*

/?

Haringey
Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 10" August 2015

Report title: Application for a Review of a Premises Licence at THE NILE BAR AND
RESTAURANT, 435 WEST GREEN ROAD, LONDON N15 3PJ

Report of: The Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected West Green I

Purpose
To consider an application by Councilior Barbara Blake on behaif of residents for
a review of the premises licence at The Nile Bar and Restaurant.

Summary of application
+ The Councillor on behalf of residents is seeking a review of the Premises Licence
with reference to the licensing objectives of The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
and the Prevention of Public Safety and The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Date review application served: 19" June 2015

In accordance with regulation 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, officers arranged for notices of the review to be published
for 28 days on the affected premises, on the public notice board at the Civic Centre and
on the Council’s website.

A copy of the review application and supporting documents are at Appendix 1.

2. Officers Observations
In determining this application the Licensing Sub Committee must have regard to the:

21 (a) need to promote the four licensing objectives
(b) representations
(c) relevant sections of the statutory guidance to licensing authorities
(appendix 2)
(d) relevant sections of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy
(appendix 3)

ed by: Daliah Barrett

Licensing Team Leader

Contact Officer: Daliah Barrett Licensing Team Leader
Telephone: 020 8489 8232

4, Access to information:
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers
The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: The Nile Bar and Restaurant
The Background Papers are located at Level 6, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road Wood
Green N22 7TR




This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 5

Sec 24
5. REPORT
Background
5.1 The application for the review has been made on the following grounds
The operation of the premises has failed to uphold the Licensing Objectives of

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, the Prevention of Public Safety and the
prevention of Public Nuisance.

5.2 Licensable activities authorised by the Licence

Supply of Alcohol:

Monday to Friday 1000 to 0200

Saturday 1100 to 0200

Sunday 1200 to 0200

Good Friday 1200 to 2230

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 & 1900 to 2230

For consumption ON and OFF the premises
Provision of Late Night Refreshment:
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0300
Provision of Regulated Entertainment;
Friday & Saturday 2100 to 0200
Christmas Eve 2100 to 0200

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31

December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January

All licensable activities will be excluded from the outdoor rear area from 2230

hours everyday

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Friday 1000 to 0300
Saturday 1100 to 0300
Sunday 1200 to 0300
Good Friday 1200 to 2250
Christmas Eve 2100 to 0200
Christmas Day 1200 to 1520 & 1900 to 2250

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31

December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January

The designated premises supervisor is: Khalid Khan



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 6

Sec 24

5.3  Details of the Application for Review and Supporting Documentation.
Appendix 1 - Comments of Councillor Barbara Blake.
Appendix 1 A- Copy of premises Licence

5.4 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police
5.5 Have made representation Appendix 2
5.6 Comments of Enforcement Services:
Have made representation Appendix 3
5.7 Comments of The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority
No representation made on this matter.

5.8 Comments of interested Parties
Letter of representation have been received against this application. Appendix 3

6.0 POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

6.1  The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application:
Section 51-53 (review of premises licenses)

In determining the application the Licensing Sub Committee can take such steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, which are:

Take no further action

modify the conditions of the license

exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the license
remove the designated premises supervisor

suspend the license for a period not exceeding three months
revoke the license.

SGORWON

Where the Licensing Sub Committee takes steps mentioned in 3 or 4 it may provide
that the modification or exclusion is to have effect permanently or for a period of time
as it may specify. The Licensing Sub Committee is asked to give reasons for its
decision.

The Licensing Sub Committee must make its decision within 5 working days of the end
of the hearing. Any decision of the Licensing Sub Committee is stayed from coming
into effect for 21 days from the date of the decision, pending any appeal that might be
made and the determination of that appeal. Any party to the proceedings may appeal
against the decision of the Licensing Sub Committee.



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 7
Sec 24

6.2

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this
application: Paras 11.1-11.30 these are attached at Appendix 4.
6.3  The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s Statement of Licensing

Policy apply to this application; page 46 and 47 Crime and Disorder, these provisions
are attached at Appendix 5.

6.4 The Licensing Sub Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998

guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of their civil

rights. The Act also provides for the protection of property which may include licences
in existence, and the protection of private and family life.



Page 8

APPENDIX 1 - REVIEW APPLICATION NAD SUPORTING DOCUMENTATION



(1

Page 9

e e )
Soriay g L2003 EHARINGEY COUNCIL B
W

‘Application for the review of a premises W K 37—3 % 51}—

licence or club premises certificate under
the Licensing Act 2003

Reference number:

2 I'We

apply for the review of a [premises licence under section 51]

[club premises certificate under sectlon 87] of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club Premises, or if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description qu_ N l'Le. E>Caf' o Q.-GD Vaurewf

43S Weok Gvieen Rood

Posttown [ o~ dorn Postcode (if known) pIS 3 P

Telephone number (if any) one & BE&1 feen

Name of premises licence hJ&ér or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Number of premises licence or club premises cerTﬁEWmR COUNCIL
LICENSING
RECEIVED

18 JON 205

Part 2 - Applicant details

lam Please tick v yes
1) aninterested party  (please complete section {A) or {B) below) [
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises ]
b) abody representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises %
€) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]
d) a body Tepresenting persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]

Delete any words in square brackets which do not apply
{1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(2} Insert name(s) of applicant(s)

Cal.No. LA 5187 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd LFU 27093 (1.1)
{01322 821100). Crown Copwight. Reproduced by permission of the Controlter of HMSO.




Page 10

Please tick v yes
2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below) ]

3) amember of the club to which this application refates (please complete (A) below) O

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fillin as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other titie i
D I:I D I:I (for example, Rev) COuncitor
Surname First names
B o e RBoroare,
Please tick v yes Day Month  Year
I am 18 years old or over [ Date of birth ' 302l 95 Le
Current address

-i-lo.r.‘nb Couvnesl
River FParle Hewsne,
A28 Higql Aoocd

Posttown L _onden~ Postcode M q 3 +t Q

Daytime contact telephone number CHE12 b3 Le

C-ilian Galoress |bBervars , bic e = Ir\ar?nﬂc.-__'_- fov. O v«

(optianal)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT .
Name and address

Reter Reiy

< Shon UC] Road

Posttown L. onef o Postcode MNIS 2HA

Da Month  Year
Dateofbith [ { 2| ( | { G ¥ 0

Telephone number (ifany) | O+ ¢ el L2 kil

E-mail address P—L"ﬁ@ S gf-ﬂ'ke LV\:\:-QJLQ . Conn.

(optional}
LA 51-87




Page 11
(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Post town ’ Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address

(optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick v one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder [
2) public safety W
3) the prevention of public nuisance P
4) the protection of children from harm N

Please state the ground(s) for review (piease read guidance note 1)

e Pevention of Citae v~ fsorc/ar.

Te. N Loy —cp) Rastearext—pao—a—lgkte —LGocice—1orkl-
dem . People Wk go Co Enese premsiaed Povic thay
Gvs A~ S, Road wuetn 3 o reavolah'al Sheaek
Ufen Roying ~ere prenised ol Gaas (GRe "lc‘;'«-f
People  (oiter oy faep Cevs | they ore oﬁ-i:x u_“:;;f
fg"?) On? g Ass STNee el ALl C“qui 6’3“” =
G Y Hying & H_u_'ojmkm frey ad

e guiet.

Redsodents parnt aw€ enat YRLYE Nepyleo by prect eve,
Erert i3 levd Of‘faumb-\h e~/ Sh;:"ﬁw:‘d‘em

loro teen kyy s on Gnp 2 - .
Thest .‘? @"Mw%-&aq c)fva C"r-lztz:-j e/ d@ SAga L.

Proue Sately

0 Nl fhgs e~ ) c—vka,ép A pwizm? e~a)
He CIO Aoy Sleap ol Aay o e ks -t«_f?
M-E:VQACJ heCaore e Nl o g (QMGQ/—C/\;O;'

loel\mu‘m. Ao Fyy ~§Suays RS clrldnen Abua g

L]

Mored) oo Oy oleo~prie  theor LPreferece hO dif\a-«.q
7 ¥ s

LA 51-87 7



Page 12

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
{please read guidance note 2)

N e {enct kome hkecewap aé) Tl¢ th\nu‘dzh\,\b
abmasphent TCowsned Wy These [Premined  Ong
MRl nad N kensed Peple hoawiny Sexyad

inbercouse o Gre pvie an Steem o QUL
Motelnls WD fowo Jetine s_atJ H-? ong
PO afrewd 1o skt pesple o he quiet (at

3 e éF-m) bbecow ae C‘lﬁ feev Lov Chacr 3-6-/-*\/7

’(Le Pkeu“e,\(:-;\m i Poloic Notacae

ThiS 33 o memclabield owmes oaal fesple
BV 0 WS ket D Get up O el e‘t/‘f“‘j,
e b\»‘JL# Uf fiie oAl Secral behawvicas Fﬂ.‘)M ~
el Teavcna 1o pron 2D Mocrrs Crat mc‘:j
noeD of “Sfanley Rawd Carnet Chjeey oy (Zag
Q-e.,fq N A e ko_n,.g';;_

A Numiaer o-GP Mo by Shnie Aot offn
g o Bleep in leacke bedmersy wilien S Ao
a-lvv»w,{_s PosSio (. doge giin M'F""‘-'Jj T2l
Peop who (eowe Gre N57e bev aF (s (s 42
Ao ang OfF €A Weovrdib b ey~ *“'mu v,
Shows € Plowy lomd music | vrimckt «o g=
rou~e) €Ene7 Covs A-?f\)h‘o ho 90 h\am.a ?M/»D
Perredaal-  Clewary Ere Q/"Mrisl\_m.ﬂ Y a:z):ow(_
‘a Sheedts /’wf;'j’ ak 3 g/ F o OM

Sake> (Ahet 3 > J a

v (ANONWS Rk b ﬁ«»@\ A::.,(JMM;J”d ro (ade
4 flere fresple wiich ’J[Q_;arwmé.

TLQ Ownid oo /\«_Ma-.q-w

h
AN ALMOArOUS  OCCa oS Moo (-
5 e Nes sk ey For a They |
COPQ:?;,)( F et Japkp:fo—xf D e~ NCOour=l F—&dr“‘#
6o (Qov @ ;—M [JMMHD cy(_,(_,._e,fr‘(j ~2d N G
s on St ley Reed, Howwow, Cis iy Shovt
; L

LA 51-87




Conrnoed: Page 13

G ved o) af'f;e_/ A el oy fure Cre (Jm‘oWM-S
Tm""{"“': heifles  €Re ownwt oy e Meneog e coy
e ErusYee %) lLE.zf) Hor NC\I’C), aJ.fMNQ.L\ ﬁ\-ﬂqj
Com%"shllj PEndse o oD 3o

éc}"”‘bc C"*i‘j ‘O(cvmz oy husnomsed ralfer the,
acu_{)’ﬁj [05 feran f\eo(:w%'lo.t.'ly, The Lec= 7y
Chets e RT3, Anty soccold hehomions oy
QSS“‘-"S'DI\:-Q' b-el-eu_,,‘w ocecor fmxm ol nA 21wt erdy
When  pen el 8 (ewre G’Lca.e {:M% 2o

p-t‘ﬂ“*&«q‘fs ackmuua}ﬁ-e_ Clocts  hredV Green Roed

IS a bua (~e) Crenl onLl  Sowgr2 O

J Qnree,

ROVunents  cn E1ap es Roe /e maca Coupp lewn t
(S Cree Pt f:,,mm,f,o, Ert—MrieBev Pevir
T Cors i Shontey Rond 9 [(Qase e preniais
“ dom ) farT e conno oy (v Eh
hewebias oy Gy vicon fj .



Page 14

Please tick v yes
Have you made an application for review relating to these premises before? ]

Da Month Year

If yes, please state the date of that application

If you have made representations before relating to these premises, please state what they were
and when you made them.

w\ s

Please tick v yas

® [ have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible

authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

* lunderstand that if i do not comply with the above requirements my ]B/
application will be rejected

LA 51-87



Page 15

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL § ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part3 - Signatures (piease read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent  (please read guidance note 4)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature BW'OVM J P e
Date [l vse 222:(S

Capacity p/2~0 Counciiloy

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for corespondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Ew\/lovvt- s itd

H""""‘ﬁ Coonc |
B v ;zw Hewae

Posttown [ 5 . o/ W~ Posicode MJ22 & HQ

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an email address your e-mail address (optional)

[OW‘OM¢ blaite @ hw:‘/}‘j-&-’. 3—;v.ul(

Notes for Guidance
1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives,

2. Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are included in the
grounds for review, if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LA 5187



e 16
=3 LIAM, MARTIN, LIAM. MURPHY Pag
COMMONLY KNOWN AS LIAM.
LICENSED DOORMAN

FLAT B,1, STANLEY ROAD,
S. TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 3HB.
ENGLAND. UK & NI
TEL No.: 020 8889 4084

J
Mobile: 07967 695 745 \, Soaniten ﬂm&"/

E-mail: liammartinclint@gmail .com

\R. Wliem ML Mu&ﬁ—lul

ras

S T oot
NS . W
20| <\ \5.

VeAL Lﬁ{l—o U CBR y

=Tl HReoz g~ Gtz

W, I Wi G oisex G

e Lare Niewe ey, o e
Nie GAL Wess ceet Ro NG,
T ape W Ve Zo
G o l\l&(ga.v) CARs w0 LoSD
Volgs oisipe (M {Bdr A % o S A
i We  Motadvg.
e Gams¥ (S8 Wl (e
N Ga oehs  Pfascitunsy 4D
PRUG O
g %m REWWI s B oS L
B\ (o fws Mg
ey, T
N T A

//



Page 17

Anderson Chanel

From: Byrne, Amanda [Amanda.Byrne@Camden.gov.uk]

Sent: 22 June 2015 14:40

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Noise issue - The Nile Bar and Restaurant - West Green Road / Stanley road
Categories: Purple Category

FYl

Amanda Byrne
Property Manager

Telephone: 0207 974 6997

From: Byrne, Amanda

Sent: 22 June 2015 14:39

To: 'liscensing@haringey.gov.uk'

Cc: 'barbara.blake@haringey.gov.uk’

Subject: Noise issue - The Nile Bar and Restaurant - West Green Road / Stanley road

FAO Daliah Barratt

| am just writing with regard to a noise issue that | am experiencing from The Nile Bar situated on
the corner of Stanley Road/ West Green road N15.

I am a resident of Stanley Road and have been for the last 11 years. In this time there has always
been a noise issue with regard to these premises. | have noticed that the noise and disruption that
is caused from the users of this establishment seems to have increased over the last year or so —
so | feel that | now need to raise these concerns.

The noise generated from the users of this bar / club is especially bad on a Saturday / Sunday
night and on Bank Holidays the noise also increases.

I have to contend with the following on a weekly basis:

Noise from the music coming from this bar / club — especially loud in the summer when the back
door to the club is opened.

Noise from the Cars that are parked in Stanley road by the people that are attending this club.
Noise from car alarms being activated this often entails car alarms going off in the early hours of
the morning.

Noise from Car doors being slammed throughout the night.

Noise from Loud music coming from the cars themselves.

Noise from people talking, drinking by the side of their cars.

Noise from people arguing / talking while getting into their cars.

People urinating

People dumping rubbish / beer cans in my front garden.

These disturbances have steadily been increasing over the last few months. | now have to move
out of my bedroom and into the spare room at the weekends if | want to get a good night's sleep. 1
also have a severely disabled child who has severe Autism and leaming difficulties. He also has a
sleep disorder connected to his condition and the noise generated from the users of this club often
wakes him up — resulting in him being awake most of the night due to the noise. This then can
result in him becoming very anxious and upset from lack of sleep.

1



Page 18

Please could you look into the noise issue and confirm if there is any steps that the council can
put in place to help eliminate the noise issue in Stanley Road especially on a Saturday night.

If you require any more information regarding this — please contact me on 07912695502
Regards,

Amanda Butler

Amanda Byrne

Property Manager

Property Services

Finance

London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 0207 974 6997

Mobile: 07879602870
Fax: 0207 974 5894
Web: camden.gov.uk
3rd Floor

5 Pancras Square
5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http.//www.symanteccloud.com



Anderson Chanel

Page 19

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 25 June 2015 14:57

To: Anderson Chanel; Shah Noshaba
Subject: FW: THE NILE BAR REVIEW PAPERS

Please let the licence holder get a copy of this also.
thanks
Sent from a mobile device

-------- Forwarded Message ---—-----

From: pete reilly <pete@soundsoftheuniverse.com>
Date: 25 Jun 2015 12:56:38

Subject: Re: THE NILE BAR REVIEW PAPERS
To: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barreti@haringey.gov.uk>

CC: Clir Blake Barbara < 4 .gov.uk>

Hi, this is how the Nile Bar affects us.....

From Pete Reilly and Mandy Watkins, Stanley Road residents

On Wednesday, Friday, Saturday and some Sunday nights me and my family get a very poor nights'
sleep due to the noise of the many people coming and going to The Nile Bar. It starts at about 11pm
when lots of cars start arriving and parking down Stanley Road - the people in the cars are always
smartly dressed Africans, and many of them are clearly quite drunk when they arrive. When people
are drunk they are often talking, shouting and laughing at a much higher volume than if they were
sober.

The coming and going of these people lasts until around 4am, sometimes even later. When the Nile
Bar closes its not uncommon for groups of people to then congregate around the cars and turn their
car stereos on, blasting their music out at a ridiculous volume, bottle of brandy or some other spirit
on their car roof, pouring their drinks into plastic cups and having a bit of a street party - dancing,
langhing, sometimes arguing, occasionally fighting etc.

Obviously these people need to go to the toilet sometimes - I recently heard someone right outside
our front door, I looked out the window and a very drunk African man was wobbling about urinating
up the little fence that separates our tiny front garden from the street. I banged on the window and
shouted "Oi !" and the inebriated man "Said "Fuck you" whilst wobbling about with his penis in his
hand. I'm glad my 3 year old son didn't have to see that. Other residents will tell you similar stories.

Something else I find very disturbing and I have raised this point with the police is just how drunk
some of these people are, and then they get in their cars and drive off - I recently watched in horror
as 2 men were supporting another man, one on either side, who was too drunk to even walk - one of
them fished around in the almost unconscious man's pockets, found his car keys, opened the car door
with the drunk man still hanging off his neck, and then the 2 men manouvred the drunk man in to the
driver's seat amongst much laughter, The other 2 men then got in the car, I thought "I've got to go
out there and try and stop them driving off| he's going to kill someone" but at the point the engine
started and he roared off narrowly missing our parked car. Terrifying. Why the police don't come
down Stanley Road and breathalyse some of these people occasionally is a complete mystery.

Not only are we kept awake for most of the night by these people but the mess left behind the
following morning is really depressing, and dangerous - spirit bottles, beer bottles, empty cans of

1



Page 20

drink and fast food containers litter the floor and used condoms are not unusual - last week my 3
year old son spotted a used condom on the floor before I did, I heard him say "What's this Daddy ?"
and when I'looked he was just about to pick it up.

Often some of the glass bottles will smash so piles of broken glass are a regular feature down
Stanley Road - a shout we often hear from parents bringing their children to and from the John
Vianney nursery, whose entrance is on Stanley Road, and something me and my partner often have
to tell our 3 year old is "MIND THE BROKEN GLASS !!!" Its surely only a matter of time before a
child sustains a serious injury

Apparently the owners of the Nile Bar claim that none of these people are their customers - I can see
why they're saying that, they obviously don't want to lose their late license, but its an absolutely
absurd claim and very easy to disprove, These are well dressed African people and its easy to watch
them park their cars and go in the Nile Bar, and when the Nile Bar closes they all stream out and
walk to their cars down Stanley Road. I understand in the past the Nile Bar owners have claimed the
people parking their cars down Stanley Road are the West Indian customers from the Klassique
Caribbean Wine Bar directly opposite the Nile Bar - the trouble with this theory is that as the Nile
Bar owners well know the Klassique Wine Bar has been a Turkish mens social club for many years
now, they just have never taken the old sign down. As you are no doubt aware Turkish mens social
clubs are not places where you find well-dressed groups of West Indian or African men and women.

If someone from Haringey Council, or anywhere else, spent an evening or even just a couple of
hours watching the people coming and going they would be left in no doubt whatsoever that these
people are Nile Bar customers.

The Nile Bar is now a busy nightclub - we can now hear the 'thump thump thump' of the bass
coming out of the premises, something we never used to be able to hear. To have a busy nightclub
on the corner of what was a very quiet residential street, in an area where there are no other
nightclubs, just doesn't seem fair to local residents, especially when many of us have to get up for
work the next day

Many thanks and best regards
Pete Reilly

On 24 Jun 2015, at 13:55, Barrett Dalizh wrote:



Page 21

Anderson Chanel
. L - |
Subject: FW: Report
From: R Ramdonee ilto:rr n
Sent: 28 June 2015 13:39

To: Clir Blake Barbara
Subject: Re: Report

Hello Barbara,
The following nuisance events happened on the moming of 27/06/2015:

Could not sleep in the front room post midnight; cars amived and queued to park for a rather long
duration; passengers meanwhile disembarked and made their way to the Nile Bar.

While in the back room at about 1.50am I heard noise of people screaming and talking very loudly;
people standing at the top of the road were calling those standing near the park entrance: later i
noticed two women approaching their car parked opposite my house; the man went into the car
while one the women stood at the back of the car and tried to change her underwear while the
other woman applied some makeup; all the time they chatted loudly and then made their way to
the Nile Bar; later, at about 2.30 am there was a lot of the usual noise of car doors slamming and
engines raving while people talked loudly.

On the moming of 27/06/2015, the were similar disturbances throughout the night.

Regards
Ram
R Ramdonee

On Saturday, 27 June 2015, 22:31, Clir Blake Barbara <Barbara Blake@haringey.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Ram
Yes please — send it to me.

Thanks
Barbara

From: R Ramdonee [mailto;rramdonee@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 27 June 2015 12:42

To: Clir Blake Barbara
Subject: Report

Dear Barbara,
Hope you're well.

Last night was particularly rowdy all through the moming. I've noted the events. Do you want me
to send you the notes?

1



Page 22

Regards
Ram
R Ramdonee

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and
are intended onty for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any
unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disciosure is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council
immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any attachments
are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might affect any computer or systern into
which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus
free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All
communications sent to or from external third party organisations may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 23

Anderson Chanel

From: Nicol Noventa [nicol.noventa@gmail.com]
Sent: 05 July 2015 19:09

To: Licensing

Cc: Clir Blake Barbara

Subject: Nile bar situation in Stanley road

Good evening,

I received few weeks ago a letter from the council where was written to send an email here
for any complaints. Well I live in Stanley road and for the last few months the situation
got worse. There are people shouting in the middle of the night,people peeing in front of
my gates, playing loud music and not only in the weekends. This situation is not
acceptable, sometimes I am afraid to come home in the evening because there are big groups
of men blocking the streets. I hope I could be of some help to make this problem end.
Thanks for taking the time to read this, Noventa nicol

Inviato da iPhone

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 24

APPENDIX 1A — COPY OF PREMISES LICENCE



Page 25

LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG766713 Premises Licence Number: LN00002148
This Premises Licence has been issued by:

The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,

Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN

SIGNALUNE: ... e e Date: 24™ November 2005,
12" October 2010

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

DUKE OF CAMBRIDGE
433/435 WEST GREEN ROAD
TOTTENHAM
LONDON
N15 3PL
Telephone: 020 8888 4669

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates: N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Recorded Music, Provision of Facilities for
Making Music and Dancing

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Friday 1000 to 0200

Saturday 1100 to 0200

Sunday 1200 to 0200

Good Friday 1200 to 2230

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 & 1900 to 2230

Provision of Late Night Refreshment:
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0300



Page 26
LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24

Provision of Regulated Entertainment:
Friday & Saturday 2100 to 0200

Christmas Eve 2100 to 0200

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

All licensable activities will be excluded from the outdoor rear area from 2230
hours everyday.

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Friday 1000 to 0300
Saturday 1100 to 0300
Sunday 1200 to 0300
Good Friday 1200 to 2250
Christmas Eve 2100 to 0200
Christmas Day 1200 to 1520 & 1900 to 2250

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption both ON & OFF the premises.
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of

holder of Premises Licence;

Mr Khalid Khan

35 Glenhurst Road

North Finchley, London
N12 9UB

Telephone: 079701 62508

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
{where applicable):

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Mr Khalid Khan

35 Glenhurst Road

North Finchley, London
N12 sUB

Telephone: 079701 62508




Page 27

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the

supply of alcohol:
O18SX/WK/200509746

Issued by London Borough of Bamet
Expires: 14" September 2015



Page 28

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(2) Supply of alcohol: No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Additional Mandatory Conditions in relation to Supply of Alcohol

1.— (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder,
prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than
any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours
or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises
of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.
4.—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that



Page 29

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.
(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.
5. The responsible person shall ensure that—
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider; ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Door supervision
At specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity
and each of these individuals must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.



Page 30

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Provisions of all Licensing Acts will apply.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
Premises to be run in accordance with current Licensing Acts, particularly with regard to sales to
persons under the influence.

A digital Closed Circuit Television System will be installed and maintained in the premises. The
CCTV system will be recording at all times when the premises are open and the recordings shall
be made available to the Police and Council on request.

A minimum of two SIA approved door supervisors will be employed on the premises between 2100
hours and the closing of the premises on Friday, Saturday, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve
and at all pre-booked events.

The management will inform the Police and Local Authority of the name of the promoters and
artists who will be performing at any function at the premises with 14 days notice of the events.

The Designated Premises Supervisor will be an active member of Pub Watch and will attend
meetings on a regular basis.

PUBLIC SAFETY
The premises will comply with the statutory requirements.

Fire safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made by the Fire Safety
Officer will be complied with.

The work required by the Fire Officer in the Schedule reference 31/012685 will be completed to
the satisfaction of the Fire Officer. The variation will only come into effect after this has been
completed and until such time none of the licensable activities requested may be carried out.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
Appropriate steps will be taken to deal with any and all instances of public nuisance which may
arise, particularly those involving noise disturbances.

A sound limiter will be installed on the premises, the limits of which will be agreed in conjunction
with the Council and residential properties.

Signs will be displayed at the exit reminding customers to leave quietly and respect the
neighbours.

Staff will call Taxis/Mini cabs for the use of customers leaving the premises when requested to do
s0.

All licensable activities will be excluded from the outdoor rear area from 10.30pm everyday.
When the door supervisors are on duty in accordance with the existing condition, they shall
additionally supervise patrons and attempt to ensure those patrons leave in a prompt and
courteous manner.

llluminated external signs shall be switched off when the premises is closed.

Any security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises.

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints received from
neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the complainant's name, location,



Page 31

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

date, time and subsequent remedial action undertaken. This record must be made available at all
times for inspection by council officers. In addition, the premises licence holder shall have
displayed a notice viewable from outside the premises showing the name and contact details of
the premises licence holder and the DPS to whom complaints may be forwarded.

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading hours
and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the end of trading
when neighbours might be unduly disturbed.

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated entertainment activities or
in any event after 11pm. All entrance doors will be fitted with a self-closing device and staff
required to ensure that they are not propped open. A member of staff shall be made responsible to
ensure the doors are opened for as brief a period as possible. Where necessary, adequate and
suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public areas.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
Strict controls will apply regarding the sale of tobacco and/or alcohol to underage persons.
Premises will operate a strict ID policy.

No children under the age of 18 will be admitted to the premises after 2100 hours on Fridays,
Saturdays, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve and the age will be checked at the door by
requesting photographic identification where there is any doubt that they are over the age of 18.

All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold o persons who can produce photographic
identification where there is any doubt that they are over the age of 18.



Page 32

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Resolution of 12" September 2006

A sound limiter will be installed on the premises, the limits of which will be agreed in conjunction
with the Council and residential properties.

All works identified by the Fire Officer must be carried to the satisfaction of the Fire Officer prior to
the commencement of regulated entertainment.

Resolution of 12" October 2010

A sound limiter will be installed in the premises, the limits of which will be agreed in conjunction
with the Council and adhered to.

All licensable activities will be excluded from the outdoor rear area from 10.30pm everyday.

When the door supervisors are on duty in accordance with the existing condition, they shall
additionally supervise patrons and attempt to ensure those patrons leave in a prompt and
courteous manner.

As proffered by the premises licence holder, illuminated external signs shall be switched off when
the premises is closed.

Any security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises.

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record detalils of any complaints received from
neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the complainant's name, location,
date, time and subsequent remedial action undertaken. This record must be made available at all
times for inspection by council officers. In addition, the premises licence holder shall have
displayed a notice viewable from outside the premises showing the name and contact details of
the premises licence holder and the DPS to whom complaints may be forwarded.

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading hours
and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the end of trading
when neighbours might be unduly disturbed.

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated entertainment activities or
in any event after 11pm. All entrance doors will be fitted with a self-closing device and staff
required to ensure that they are not propped open. A member of staff shall be made responsible to
ensure the doors are opened for as brief a period as possible. Where necessary, adequate and
suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public areas.



Page 33

Annex 4 - Plans

LODGED WITH LICENSING AUTHORITY



Page 34

APPENDIX 2 -~ METROPOLITAN POLICE REPRESENTATION



Page 35

ARG TOTAL POLICING

TERRITORIAL POLICING

YR - Haringey Borough

Quicksilver Patrol Base
Unit 1 Quicksilver Place
Western Road

London

N22 6UH

Telephone: 020 32760150

Email: Mark.Greaves@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

15th July 2015

Dear Ms Barrett

Premises Licence Review: The Nile Bar, ( Duke of Cambridge ) 433 / 435 West
Green Road N15 3PL

This report refers to Police liaison with The Duke of Cambridge Public House
generally known as The Nile Bar. Police have liaised with the venue for some time
regarding the use of plastics and believe the offence details listed below support that
concern, CCTV at the venue is not satisfactory with head and shoulder images of
persons entering venue not recorded clearly; camera is positioned too high and looks
down on entrants. General quality is poor on screen over 4" and needs upgrading to
match other Haringey similar licensed with much better quality images.

2801196/14 Sat 18/01/14 0230

On Saturday 18th January 2014 Police were driving past the NILE BAR on WEST
GREEN ROAD when we got flagged down by a security staff of the venue. We have
turned back around and attended the venue.

The staff member and some other people outside started to tell us that there was a male
inside that had a serious head wound inside. That there was a male and female inside
that had had a fight and the female has hit the male over the head with a glass. We have
called up for some more units to attend due to the amount of people in and outside the
bar.

We have entered the bar and on the floor was VIW1 with three other people around him.
There was a lot of biood on the floor and VIW1 had head wounds that were bleeding. |
have bandaged the wounds up on his head. LAS H201 have attended.

There was a cut to his left hand temple, a cut on top of his head and a cut under his right
eye. :

We have placed him in the ambulance and taken him to NORTH MIDDLESEX
HOSPITAL.



Page 36

Pc Tutton had spoken to the SUSPECT and she had told him that she had caused the
injury and to view the CCTV as she did the attack in self defence as the VIW had tried to
bite the SUSPECT earlier.

Pc Tutton has viewed the CCTV in the venue and seen the SUSPECT and VIW1 talking;
VIW1 was sat opposite the SUSPECT. He has then got up and sat next to her. He has
what appeared to lean into her and with this the SUSPECT has leant away, picked up a
glass and with one motion while holding the glass hit it over the VIWs head.

The manager, Mr Kasule, informed me the victim and the suspect were together during
the night. The victim, at times, would talk to the suspect. At one point during the night,
the victim kneeled down in front of the suspect.

VIW/2 said he couldn't remember the time it happened but he saw the victim and suspect
together and the victim threw a coat in the face of the suspect. The victim was ejected
from the premises. While outside, the victim claims he needed to get back in as the
suspect had his phone and wallet. VIW/2 went back into the venue and got the phone
and wallet from the suspect. Upon giving it to the victim he told the rnanager, the suspect
had £800 belonging to him, in an envelope.

The VIW/2 didn't want to get involved in that side of things and told the victim he would
have to sort that out at a later date, believing the victim and suspect knew each other,
and told him to leave.

The victim somehow managed to get back into the venue. The VIW/2 did realise this untif
the assault occurred and he saw the victim covered in blood.

On 1st April 2014 Police received this message from victim:

The victim has made contact via his solicitor. he has advised both he and the suspect
are friends. They had too much to drink. He said he hit her earlier in the night with a hand
bag and been escorted out of the venue. He confirms he returned and hit her again when
she struck him.

Apparently he wishes to resume his friendship with the suspect and believes "To some
extent led to her behaviour".

On 9th February 2014 | emailed Mr Ssali regarding the assauit with a glass and on 26th
February he informed me glass would be cleared from midnight and only plastics used
from then. See email MG1

2806192114 Thursday 20th Mar 14 0253 :

On Thursday 20th March 2014 we were called to CAD 652/20MAR14 to attend the Nile
Bar as a fight had happened and a female had been cut on the mouth,

Time of call made 02:53
Time of arrival 03:00



Page 37
When we attended the VIW1 was outside with a friend and there was blcod coming from
her mouth. A doorman (viw 3) was also waiting outside. The VIW1 had a cut to her lip
and said that her tooth was slightly loose.

We approached the VIW1 and asked her what had happened:

She told us that she was unsure what had happened, she was in the bar with VIW?2 and
an unknown female had thrown a glass at her for no reason. She appeared to be drunk
and kept repeating herself, Due to her not giving us a very clear story | have gone over to
the doorman of the venue.

On speaking to the doorman VIW3 he has told us that earlier on in the evening VIW1 and
SUSPECT had an altercation and he has seen VIWT kick the SUSPECT. This had all
calmed down and the VIW1 and SUSPECT both stayed in the bar. Then later on he has
seen the VIW1 sat with her boyfriend and they were both mouthing off to the SUSPECT
who was sat on the same booth as them.

The doorman has said that they have had their problems in the past and have never
gotten along.

Due to the VIW1. being rude towards the SUSPECT she has then started to get angry
and he could see them arguing. While arguing he has come along to prevent anything
from happening. The SUSPECT was standing up arguing and the VIW3 has gotten her
to sit down and told her to calm down. The argument has carried on and so the VIW3
has got hold of the SUSEPCT to remove her from the bar. On grabbing her she has
picked up a bottle and swung out and this has struck the VIW1 in the face.

On 27th March 2014 DS Harris spoke with victim: / spoke to the victim and she stated
that she had been sitting and drinking at the venue. They had bought some food to eat
and were at a table when the suspect told them that they wouldn't eat that if they knew
how it was prepared. The victim replied that she didn't care. They argued. She said
that the suspect struck a table with a Guinness bottle. A crowd came up to her and
someone took the bottle from her. The victim recalled that it did not break. She then
says that the suspect threw a glass at her causing the injuries complained of,

This incident took place 3 weeks after Mr Ssali emailed me, MG1, that no glass would
served after midnight yet after 0230 hours a bottle and glass were used as weapons.

2819531/14: On Sunday 31st August 2014 at 0140:

CAD 1012/31AUG14

Police were called to the NILE BAR on West Green Road, N22 to calls of a group of 20
males fighting, many of them covered in blood. CCTV poor quality but this was victim
and suspect fighting whilst other tried to stop them not 20 males fighting.

YR22N arrived on scene first and were directed to a small black Mercedes pulling away
and driving off down Stanley road leading into Haringey Road and back out onto West
Green Road.

The vehicle LB56 CPO was pulled over on Green Lanes by Ducketts Common where the
victim was found in the front passenger seat.



Page 38

The vicitm who declined to give his details had a 2" gash to the top of his shaved head.
A 2'gash to his left forearm and hand and a couple of 3 - 4" slashes to his left bicep.

These wounds were cleaned and dressed by Police, however as appears the norm at the
moment the London Ambulance Service had no one to send, so the victim was conveyed
to the North Middlesex Hospital by his friend in the Merc and followed by YRS8ON

No other victims were found.

When VIW's were on Green Lanes opposite Ducketts Common. | tried to get an account
from VIW1 about what had happened. | explained that we wanted to fully investigate this
matter and try to trace and arrest the suspect. | spoke to him about seizing his clothing.
He showed me his blood soaked t-shirt and laughed saying, | can't give my clothes to
you.

One of the males with VIW1 said that the suspect had used a bit of broken bottle to
attack VIW1 as he was probably too scared to fight him. He said he used it to stab at his
head numerous times and attack his arm etc..

| attended North Mid and Met VIW 1/2 & 3 there. I spoke with VIW 1 and tried to get his
account of what had happened.

As he was filling in the form to book in, | tried to read what he was writing to get his
personal details. He spotted me doing this and turned himself so that | could not see.

All he would say is that he is not a snitch and didn’t want us to do anything.
| wrote the following in my Pocket:

On 31/08/14 | was assaulted at Reg's bar in WEST GREEN ROAD N15. | am not willing
to give Police my details & will not assist in the investigation.

On Sunday 19th October 2014 at 0130 visited Nile bar and bottles being used. Pointed
out to Mr Ssali and phoned DPS Mr Khan but no reply.

CAD 829 On Thursday 18th June 2015 at 0242: This relates to an allegation that a
male had been assauited with a glass at venue but informant states ‘his friend’ does not
want Police involvement. Enquires in hand.

On Saturday 27th June 2015 at 0030 | attended The Nile Bar and met DPS Mr Ssali. |
pointed out to him that despite the email from the Licensee Mr Khan and the word of Mr
Ssali that no glass would be used from midnight that there were numerous glasses and
bottles in the venue and were still being sold over the bar.



Page 39
On Tuesday 7th July Ms Barrett and | met with venues manager Bruno and viewed
CCTV of incident. Suspect approaches victim and knocks his glasses off and then
reaches over bar for a glass which he assaults victim about the head with. Bruno
informed us he was now managing the venue and that the incident on 18th June 15 was
his first day there and he witnessed incident. | had spoken with Bruno prior to the
meeting to arrange it and give reason why and mentioned the agreed glass ban. At the
meeting he told me the ban on glass had been impiemented from 2200 hours. | asked if
this included all bottles and was told it was not practical for persons buying a bottle of
spirits but SIA staff restricted them from removing the bottle from their table. He also
stated for 660m| bottles of beer there were not glasses available that size. | checked on
the internet and could not find any that size but few beers were that size with the bar
serving that size for Guinness import.

Whilst it is considered a positive move that a new management will run the venue
although same Premises Licence holder and Mr Ssali will resign as DPS shortly when
Bruno gets his Personal Licence Police are concerned about managing the risk of
assaults using glass. Whilst the most recent incident involved a glass taken from behind
the bar, confrontation was next to bar so that was the only glass within reach, it stili
shows the desire / instinct to use a glass weapon and if it had occurred elsewhere with
beer / spirits bottles at hand I think it reasonable to assume such a weapon would be
used.

| understand the issues with bottles of spirits / wine and accept that staff will ensure they
are not carried around the venue, previously | have seen in person and on CCTV people
walking around swigging from a brandy bottle, | feel the 660m| beer bottles are generally
kept in the hand whilst drinking by a single person and they are the perfect size and
shape to use as a weapon. | feel all drinks with the exception of complete bottles of
spirits and wine should be served in plastics and if that means a smail number of beers
cannot be served after 2200 hours that the risk negates the cost and clients will likely
drink other beers.

With regards offences of violence whilst those involving glass are listed above there are
others that like the glass assaults occur after 0100 hours:

2804119/14 Sunday 23rd February 2014 at 0208: Victim is an SIA Door Supervisor in
yeliow jacket. He notes clients from venue urinating in Staniey Road next to venue and
tells them to stop. When they return to front door victim refuses entry and one suspect
punches victim in the face cutting his lip.

2812591/14 Sunday 8th June 2014 between 0100 - 0140;

Police were called to the venue afier the caller stated that he had been assaulted by his
girliriend. He stated that she had slapped him around the face.

Police then recieved a second call from a female that stated that her partner was
becoming abusive after they had an argument over what she was wearing.

On arrival police spoke to VIW1, he was intoxicated and seemed more interested in
going back into the venue with his brother to carry on drinking.

From what we can gather from VIW1 he stated that he had been on a night out with his
brother and his partner ( SUS1) when an argument had taken place between VIW1 and
SUST due to her being jealous over him talking to females within the venue. VIW1 then



Page 40
said that the argument then became heated and she has then slapped him around the
face causing redness.

A later call form SUS1 stated that she had been involved in an argument with VIW1 over
what she had been wearing and that he had become abusive towards her.

VIW1 would not provide a statement but stated he wanted her cautioned in his words for
what she had done.

VIW1 was asked to complete the SPECCS questions in book 124D but he refused. He
was again asked if he would provide a statement but refused saying he Jjust wanted to go
back into the bar.

VIW1 brother demanded the incident number and once issued they left police to go back
into the bar. VIW1 remained uncooperative.

Police have attended a public heeting regarding persons causing noise and disorder
leaving the venue in early hours of the morning and note offences occurring after 0100
hours. Police feel consideration be given to reducing the hours of the venue from 0300
Monday - Sunday to 0000 Sunday to Thursday and 0100 Friday and Saturday.

With regards CCTV the venues is good quality on a 4" screen but even on a 14" PC
screen quality is poor. CCTV shouid be upgraded to provide identifiabie images:

A digital CCTV system to be installed in the premises.
Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance doors from the inside.

Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of
all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

Cameras must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including
any outside smoking areas. This includes frontage and side of venue in Stanley Road.

Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image.
Provide good quality images - colour during opening times.

Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality.

Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and retention.

Member of staff trained in operating CCTV present during times venue is open to the
public.

Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable export
method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential copy of the data
they require. Copies must be available within a reasonable time to Police on request.




Page 41

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, it will be in a hardback durable format
handwritten at the time of the incident or as near to as is reasonable and
made available on request to the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or
scanning equipment

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h} any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Yours sincerely,
Mark Greaves

Licensing Officer Haringey Police




Page 42

APPENDIX 3 — ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH- ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE
REPRESENTATION



Page 43

Haringey

Licensing Consultation
To: Licensing Officer
From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation:
Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce
Our Reference: WK323857

Date: 15" July 2015

Premises: Nile Bar Restaurant, 433-435 West Green Road, N15 3PJ

Type of application: Review

| would iike to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the

prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

Supporting Information
Summary of recent activity by the Enforcement Response team
22/9/13 Licensing warning re: regulated entertainment after permitted hours

4/2/14 Licensing warning re: use of outside area for regulated entertainment not
permitted under licence

8/9/14 advisory letter sent re: complaints of noise from patrons on the street

28/3/15 complaint of licensabie activity after permitted hours but no evidence found

The Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable actlvities:

Supply of Aicohol

Monday to Friday 1000 to 0200

Saturday 1100 to 0200

Sunday 1200 to 0200

Good Friday 1200 to 2230

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 & 1900 to 2230
Provision of Late Night Refreshment:

Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0300

NS70 Rev: April 2015
www haringey.gov.uk/noise



Page 44

Provision of Reguiated Entertainment:
Friday & Saturday 2100 to 0200
Christmas Eve 2100 to 0200

The Review application states that patrons of the Nile Bar park their cars in Staniey Road,
loiter by their cars and are often drunk or aggressive and have threatened residents who
ask them to be quiet. Our view is that whilst there is a requirement for the Premises
Licence holder to make arrangements to ensure that their patrons leave the premises
quietly and respect immediate neighbours there is a limit to how far their influence can be
expected to travel. The licensing sub-committee may wish to require how this may be
conditioned.

This representation invites the licensing sub-committee to consider whether the current
late hours are appropriate for this premises having heard all evidence from the local
residents and locally elected representative(s). We also recommend, if the decision of the
sub-committee s that late night licensabie activity may continue, that the following
alterations/conditions to the operating schedule under the “PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE" objective are made.

The management must be motivated to ensure that steps are taken to protect residents
from disturbance.

It may be that the decision of the sub-committee is that this premises in this location is
not suitable to be open iate hours e.g. after 11pm

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

1) Appropriate steps will be taken to deal with any and all instances of public nuisance
which may arise, particularly those involving noise disturbances. [A plan shall be prepared
and updated at least annually and made available to the Licensing Authority and any
authorised officer upon request which clearly outlines methods to be used to ensure this

condition is complied with.)

2) [The level of amplified regulated entertainment shall be controlied by means of a
limiting device set at a level which upon request may be agreed with the licensing
authority. It will be a responsibility of the Premises Licence holder to request assistance,
in writing and to ensure that the limiter is working effectively.]

3) Signs wiil be displayed at the exit reminding customers to leave quietly and respect the
neighbours.

4) Staff will call Taxis/Mini cabs for the use of customers leaving the premises when
requested to do so.

5) All licensable activities will be excluded from the outdoor rear area from 10.30pm
everyday. '

6) When the door supervisors are on duty in-aceordanee-with-the-existing-cendition, they
shall edditienatly supervise patrons and attemptte ensure those patrons leave in a
prompt and courteous manner.

7) lluminated extemal signs shall be switched off when the premises is closed.



Page 45

8) Any security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential
premises.

9) A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints
received from neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the
complainant’s name, location, date, time and subsequent remedial action undertaken.
This record must be made available at all times for inspection by council officers. In
addition, the premises licence holder shall have displayed a notice viewable from outside
the premises showing the name and contact details of the premises licence holder and
the DPS to whom complaints may be forwarded.

10) Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of
trading hours and taken out to the refuse paint at the start of the working day rather than
at the end of trading when neighbours might be unduly disturbed.

11) All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated entertainment
activities or in any event after 11pm. All entrance doors will be fitted with a self-closing
device and staff required to ensure that they are not propped open. A member of staff
shall be made responsible to ensure the doors are opened for as brief a period as
possible. Where necessary, adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be
provided to public areas.



Page 46

APPENDIX 4 — SECRETARY OF STATE'S GUIDANCE



Page 47

11. Reviews

The review process

11.1

11.2

11.3

1.4

115

11.6

The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing pramises llcences and ciub
premises certificates represent a key protection for the community where problems
associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of a premisaes
licence or club premises certificate.

At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, a
regponsibie authortty, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review the
licence or certificate because of a matter arising et the premiseas in connection with eny of
the four licensing objectives.

An application for review may be made electronically, provided the licensing authority
agrees and the appiicant submits a subsequent written application. The licensing authority
may also agree in advance that the appiication need not be given in writing. However,
these applications are outside the formal electronic appication process and may not be
submitted via GOV.UK or the licensing authority's electronic faciity.

In addttion, the licensing authority must review a licence i the premises tc which It relates
was made the subject of a closure order by the police basad on nuisance or disorder and
the magistrates’ court has sent the authority the relevant notice of its determination, or f
the police have made an application for summary review on the basis that premises ars
associated with serious crime and/or disorder.

Any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may apply for a review of a premises
llcence or club premises certificate. Therefors, the relevant licensing authority may apply
for a review If it is concerned about licensed activitiss at premises and wants to intervene
early without waiting for reprasentations from other persons. However, it is not expected
that licensing authorities should normally act as responsible authorities In applying for
reviews on behalf of other persons, such as local residents or community groups, These
individuals or groups are entitled to apply for a review for a licence or certificate in their
own right if they have grounds to do so. it Is also reasonable for licensing authorities to
expect other responsible authorities to intervens where the basis for the intervertion falls
within the remit of that other authority. For example, the police should take appropriate
steps whers the basis for the review Is concem about crime and disorder. Ukewise, where
there are concems about noise nuisance, 1 is reasonable to expect the local authority
exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated
to make the application for review.

Where the relevant licensing euthority does act as a responsible authority and applies
for a review, it is important that a separation of responsibiiities s still achleved in this
process to ensure procedural faimess and eliminate conflicts of interest. As outiined
previously in Chapter 8 of this Guidance, the distinct tunctions of acting as licensing
authority and responsibie authority shouid be exercised by different officlals to ensure
a separation of responsibiiities. Further Information on how licensing authorities shouid
achieve this separation of responsibiiities can be found in Chapter 9, paragraphs .13
to 8.19 of this Guidance.



Page 48

17 hmm,wmlmhramwmmmmmmmmm
aludﬂmhueisapremlsesﬁcermorwmm-mand must be melevant to
meoﬂonofomormmofﬂmmmobjscﬂm&bwmﬂnmmvaﬂaﬁm
ofalbamamcaﬂﬁcate,amnmhmmuhgagmrdlammhﬂnboammrdaﬂng
mﬁaahmdmobjecﬂvas.wmagmmﬁmwmsomﬁnsmnﬂonham
wm.dnﬂdgmmnyanemgardadesamampmanonMeaancanba

118 Whamancmaummmagaagmmlcdmwwmm.mmmy
nuyoonsiderwhaﬂwﬁmehsuasamﬂwmmmﬂsmnuhﬂwhnpmdmd
wnbmmmmﬂnmmhmwmm.memmwmaym
MMandbeappmpﬂatatomudeaspecmmmmwm
Impact within its ficensing policy statement. Further guidance on cumuiative impact
poiicies can be found in Chapter 13 of this Guidance. .

11.8 Hepmmtaﬂmmustbsmadehmgandmaybempﬂnedatthemaqm

1.10 Whmmmadpmmmmspmdbhmmnﬁuashmconoemsaboutmnbm
Idsnﬂﬂadatpmmleas.ﬂbgmdpmcﬂcafqmamtog!velbermholdamemywanﬂng
oma!roonoemsandmeneadforlnmvwmm.mdwhaapmsbbﬂwahomdadwse

1.1 lnhoappwmforamlmhasheenmadebyapemonamamanampombb
mﬂmﬂlytformmpla,almalrasiduﬂ. residents’ assaciation, local business or trade
mm).mmmmmnmmamuymwmeMrm
mnﬂdrubetmmadahmimﬁ.ﬁiwbm.mmﬂmwmmﬂﬁm%erguﬂanwm
daWthwammm&mm«muommnbebmthrs

ufﬁleddanca(pamgmmsa.4w9.10).

Repetitious g?ounds of review

1.12 Arapeﬂﬁomgmmdisonemwfdenﬁcalorsmstanuallysrnﬂarto.

. agromdforreviewspedﬂadlnmeaﬂlerappﬂcaﬂmformimmade_lnralaﬁontathe
satmpmnlsaslicmoeoroerﬂﬂcatamchhasalmadybemdmmed:or

. mpmamaumsomaldmadbyﬂmhmshgaumnywhmﬂwprsmlsmﬂuemaa
certificate was granted; or

. mmmmammmmmmmmhrmm
ﬁomcawaaﬁmtmdeandmmmmmmdmnbymofﬂmpﬁormuaofa
pmvbbnalmm;am,haddetoﬂnabmgmm&,amsommamvmm
notelapsedshcema_taarﬁerrmdeworgmnt.

L] mmmum:mumuummurmUummmm



Page 49

11.13 Licensing authorities are expected to be aware of the need to prevant attempts to raview

11.14

11.15

flcences merely as a further means of challenging the grant of the licence following the
falure of reprasentations to persuade the licensing authority on an eariler occasion, it is
for ficensing authorities themselvas to judge what should be regarded as a reasonable
interval In these circumstances. However, it Is recommended that mone than one review
originating from a person other than a responsible authority In relation to a particuiar
premises should not be permitted within a 12 month period on simiiar grounds save in
compailing circumstances or where it arises following a closure ordsr,

The axciusion of a complaint on the grounds that it is repetitious does not apply to
responsibie authorities which may make more than ona application for a review of a
licence or certificate within a 12 month period.

Whanaﬁcershgauﬂnmyreoefvesanappucaﬁmforaraviewﬁanaresponsible
authority or any other person, or in accordance with the ciosure procedures describad

in Part 8 of the 2003 Act (for example, Closure orders), it must arange a heering. The
amrangemants for the hearing must foliow the provisions sst out In regulations. These
regutations are published on the Govemment's logisiation website (www.legislation,
gov.uk). it is particularly important that the premises ficence holder is made fully awara

of any representations made in respect of the premises, any evidence supporting the
representations and that the holder or the holder’s iegal representative has therefore been
abie to prepare a response,

Povirers of a licensing authority on the determination of a review

11.16

1117

11.18

11.19

The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority which it may exearcise
on determining a review where it considers them appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to take any further
steps appropriate to promote the ficensing objectives. in addition, thers is nothing to
prevent a licensing authortty lssuing an informal waming to the licence holder and/or to
recommend Improvement within a particutar period of time. it is expected that licensing
authorities will regard such informal wamings as an Important mechanism for ensuring
that the Bcensing objsectives are sflectively promoted and that warnings should be issued
in writing to the llcence holder.

However, whem responsible authorities such as the police or anvironmental health :
officers have already issued warmings requiring improvement - either orally or In writing
- that have fafled as part of thelr own stepped approach to address concems, ficensing
authorities should not merely repeat that approach and should take this into agoount
whaen considering what further action is appropriate,

Where the licensing authority consldars that action under its statutory powers is

appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:

* modify the conditions of the premises licence {which includes adding new conditions or
any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by reducing the hours
of opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times;

* axclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for axample, to exclude
the performance of live music or playing of recorded muslc (where it is not within the
incldental live and recorded music aexemption);

* remove the designated premises supervisor, for axample, because they consider that
the problams are the result of poor manegement;



11.20

11.21

11.22

11.23

11.25

Page 50

. suspmdhellcermforapaﬁodnufamdlngﬁmmonhs;
* revoke the licence,

mmmmmmmmmmwmmm

Mmfarasposamhawkmesmsrlmecmmormofmommw
mmmmmmmmmmmam
mmdstmidahveysbemmﬁmmappmpﬂatemﬁpmpaﬂomhmpmse.

Formtmﬂe.tbawhgauﬁodﬁeashmddbaa!heb&tepmdbﬂﬂyﬂaﬂmmmm
Mmmmmmwmmsummmmmamm
whua&ncamaofﬂwldmﬂﬂadpmumdkecﬂyra!atestommnagmdmms
made by that individual.

Equanynmymrgamatpommnmhammmmmm
pmoﬂue«pdhymdﬁanmmmmlofﬂmdemmwpmnmmmmy
bamhudoquatampomatnmapmbm\spmemad. Indeed, where subsequent
WMQsmevmpmmmmﬂMbethQm
ammmdwpmwmmmmammma
demp@bmmmmmmﬂmmobjacﬂm

mmmwmmmmmmmwmmm
mmmmmmmorfwammofm
Temporary changes

goods, or the sale of frearmns. Lbamhgmﬂwﬂuaadomthavaﬂnpowermjudge
meahnmmywomembaofwm.ﬂisbammrfwmmmm
mmmmngMambmumtommema
humnoeofmyﬁudiﬁdudhﬁbmmﬂwmhnofﬂnaﬁnemﬂonoﬁwﬁm

Raﬁmsampaﬂofhemgﬂatozypmcssshﬂoducedbyﬂwzwammmsyammt
panofcrhanawandpMUm.ﬂmis.MafW.mmsmwhympmamaﬂm
gmgﬂssmamvbwofapmnbasﬂcanceneodbeddayedpmdlngmemmmmafw

mwmmmmmuummmm



Page 51

11.26  Whers the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds that the premisas
have been used for criminal purposes, its rola is solely to detenmine what steps shouid be
taken In connection with the premises licence, for the promotion of the crime pravention
objective. It is important to recognise that certain criminal activity or assoclated problems
may be taking place or hava taken place despite the best efforts of the licence holder and
the staff worldng at the premises and despite full compliance with the conditions attached
to the licence. In such circumstances, the licensing authority is stil empowered to take
any eppropriate steps to remedy the problems. The ficensing authority's duty Is to take
steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives in the interests of the wider
community and not thoss of the individual licence holder.

11.27 Thers Is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises which
should be treated particuiarly seriously. These are the use of the licensed premises:

* for the sale and distribution of Class A drugs and the laundering of the proceeds of
drugs crime;

* for the saje and distribution of llega! frearms; .

= for the evaslon of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed fims and music, which
does considerable darnags to the industries affected;

¢ for the illegal purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts on the
hsalth, sducetional attainment, employment prospects and propensity for crime of
young people;

o for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pomography;

* by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children:

° as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particudarly by gangs;

« for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;

« for knowingly empioying a person who is unlawfully In the UK or who cannot lawfully be
employed as a result of a condition on that person's leave to enter;

e for uptawiul gambling; and

* forthe sale of smuggled tobacco and alcohol,

11.28 1t Is envisaged that iicensing authorities, the pollce and other law enforcement agencies,
which are responglble authorities, wiil use the review procedures gffactively to detar such
activities and crime. Where reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that
the crime prevention objective is baing undemmined through the premises being used to
further crimes, it s expected that revocation of the licance — even in the first Instance —
should be seriously considered,

Review of a premises licence following closure order

11.28  Licensing authorities are subject to certain timescales, set out in the legistation, for the
review of a premises licence following a clasure order, The relevant time periods run
concurrently and are as foliows:
 when the licensing authority receives notice that a magistrates’ court has made a

closure order it has 28 days to determine the licence review — the determination
must be made before the expiry of the 28th day after the day on which the natice
is receivad:



Page 52

° mehmm'gmxtbahddwmmtenmmdays.meﬁrstmmidﬂaﬂndayaﬂwma
dayﬂmnotbafromﬂmmaglsh'atas'cowtbracelvad:

Review of a premises licence following persistent sales of alcohol
to children

m1mam3mm.mmmmmemmnmmmmm
cmddarrwoldngﬂmllcmoelmmidarsmiaoumtaappmpﬂm Responsible
authorities should oomidarta!dngstepatoenmmmatarewewofﬁnibumismuﬂmh
these circumstances,

B8O Amended Guidance lasued under section 182 of the Liconsing Act 2003



Page 53

APPENDIX 5 — THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER POLICY STATEMENT



Page 54

QperatinggBrhedule

The operating schedule is part of the appiication for a premisss licance and
shouid contain information so that others can assesa whethsr the steps a
buginess intends to take wiii satisfy the iicensing objectives. As such it is
asking the applicant how their business will be run. This is an ‘assessment of
the rsks’ by the appiicant and what control measures or actions are
proposed to stop thia risk. This must be epecific to the premises and
actlvities detailed in the application and not generai in nature,

The operating scheduie must include and consider:

» what activities are planned at the premises;

* the times during which the applicant proposes thaf the activitias
are to take place;

* any other imes during which the appiicant proposes that the
premissas are to be open to the public;

» where the applicant wishes the licence to have effact for a limited
period , that period must be detalied;

o detalis of the Designated Premisas Supervisor and a copy of the
personai ficence ; -

 If the activities inciude sale of alcohol, whether such sales are
proposed to be for the consumption on the premises or off the
premises, or hoth;

* the steps which the appiicant proposes to take to promote each of
tha licensing objectives - See guidance below

{further lteams may be required from time to time if the Govemment so
directs)

Operating Schedules must clearly satisfy the four licensing objectives. This is
considered in more detall beiow with each of the objectives in tum.

e
RN .,

Licensees have the responsibiilty to take steps to prevent crime and disorder.
The Councii will expect. applicants to cons der various steps and provisions
In their Operating Schedule to help in achieving this” objective. Such
considerations should not only iook at issues within the premises, but also
matters related to the vicinity of the prem ses. Listed beiow are provisions
that may be used if appiicable.

The record of compilance with respect to the items contained in this section
wili be considered by the Licensing Sub Committea.

Niall Boiger = Director Urban Envirenmant a6
Robin Payne - Hoad of Enforcoment Sorvice



Page 55

Applicants are expectsd to demonstrate how these will assist in their
premises:

* Registered door supervisors - How they will be used In the premises,
what they will be askad to do and what they are seeking to achleve,
(NB Door Supervisors must be licensed by the Security Industry

Authority} ;
¢ Use of CCTV - How CCTV will be usad and monitored to help
prevent crime and digorder;

* The use of responsibia drinking promotions - what will and will not be
used by the premises to promote custom ; '

= Stopping the sale of alcohol to those under 18 yaars of age- how will
the business achleve this. {Of equal concem for both on licences and
off licencas) : g

* Promoting of safer drinking (including the use of drink when driving) -
what will the businese specifically do, policy, practices, how may they
assist customers to achieve this;

* Have effective protocols In place to deal with Intoxicated. patrons
and/or persons under the Influence of fllegal drugs and the supply of
liegal drugs. The Issue of splking drinks should also be’ considared.
(This may include for example, co-ordination and participation in a
local pubwatch scheme);

* Adequate search facilities - how this will operate;

¢ Methods to discourage drinking of alcohol { supplied for consumption
on the premises } in a public place in the vicinity of the premises;

* Procedures to deal with violence and/or anti-soclal behaviour
inciuding any crime which discriminates against any sectors of the
community;

N\ ¢ Methods to discourage the handiing and distribution of stolen,
counterfeit or other illegal goods; ’

* Addressing prostitution or indecency at the premisas;

* Ensuring adequate training given to staff in crime prevention measures

° Procedures for risk assessing promotions and events where the event
Is lkely to attract customers that may heighten the possibllity of
violence and/or disorder and Include pians to minimise such rigks

e Utiising good practices outlined In the British Beer & Pub Assoclation
publication- Drugs and Pubs: A Guide for Licensess.

2 Publicwatbty

Licansees have the responsility to take steps towards protecting public
safety. The councll will expect applicants to consider verious steps and
provislons in their Operating Scheduie to heip in achlaving this abjective.
Listed below are provisions that may be used applicable, Applicants are
expected to demonstrata how these will assist in thelr premises:

Niall Bolger ~ Director Urban Environmant 47
Rodin Payne - Head of Enforcement Servico



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 57 Ag endacdem 7

Sec 24 \

—

~Y

Haringey
Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

_icensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 10" August 2015

Report title: Application for a Review of a Premises Licence at THE FOUNTAIN PUB, 125-
127 WEST GREEN ROAD, LONDON N15 5DE

Report of: The Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected West Green |

Purpose
To consider an application by Mr L. Humphries and Dr. J. Sarre for a review of the
premises licence at The Fountain Pub.

Summary of application
* The applicants are seeking a review of the Premises Licence with reference to the
licensing objectives of The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Date review application served: 17" June 2015

In accordance with regulation 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, officers arranged for notices of the review to be published
for 28 days on the affected premises, on the public notice board at the Civic Centre and
on the Council’s website.

A copy of the review application and supporting documents are at Appendix 1.

2, Officers Observations
In determining this application the Licensing Sub Committee must have regard to the:

21 (a) need to promote the four licensing objectives
{b) representations
(c) relevant sections of the statutory guidance to licensing authorities

(appendix 2)
(d) relevant sections of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy
{appendix 3)
Report authorigef {“

---------------------------------------------------------------------

Licensing Team Leader

Contact Officer: Daliah Barrett Licensing Team Leader
Telephone: 020 8489 8232

4, Access to information:
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers
The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: The Fountain Pub
The Background Papers are located at Level 6, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road Wood
Green N22 7TR




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59
LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

5. REPORT
Background
5.1 The application for the review has been made on the following grounds

The operation of the premises has failed to uphold the Licensing Obijectives of
The Prevention of Public Nuisance

5.2 Licensable activities authorised by the Licence

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000

Thursday 1100 to 0100

Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0200

Sunday 1200 to 0000

Good Friday 1200 to 2230

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 and 1900 to 2230

For consumption ON and OFF the premises
Regulated Entertainment

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday 1100 to 0100
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1200 to 0000
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Wednesday 2300 to 0030
Thursday 2300 to 0130
Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0230

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday tc Wednesday 1100 to 0030
Thursday 1100 to 0130
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0230
Sunday 1200 to 0030
Good Friday 1200 to 2250
Christmas Day 1200 to 1520 and 1900 to 2250

New Years Eve opening hours from the start of permitted hours on 31 December
until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

The designated premises supervisor is: Logini Surenkumar



Page 60
LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

5.3  Details of the Application for Review and Supporting Documentation.
Appendix 1 - Comments of Mr L. Humphries and Dr. J. Sarre.
Appendix 1 A- Copy of premises Licence

5.4 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsibie authorities:
Comments of Metropolitan Police

5.5 Have made representation Appendix 2

5.6 Comments of Enforcement Services:
Have made representation Appendix 3

5.7 Comments of The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority
No representation made on this matter.

5.8 Comments of Interested Parties
Letter of representation have been received against this application. See supporting
documentation

6.0 POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

6.1  The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application:
Section 51-53 (review of premises licenses)

In determining the application the Licensing Sub Committee can take such steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, which are:

Take no further action

modify the conditions of the license

exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the license
remove the designated premises supervisor

suspend the license for a period not exceeding three months
revoke the license.

DO WN =

Where the Licensing Sub Committee takes steps mentioned in 3 or 4 it may provide
that the modification or exclusjon is to have effect permanently or for a period of time
as it may specify. The Licensing Sub Committee is asked to give reasons for its
decision.

The Licensing Sub Committee must make its decision within 5 working days of the end
of the hearing. Any decision of the Licensing Sub Committee is stayed from coming
into effect for 21 days from the date of the decision, pending any appeal that might be
made and the determination of that appeal. Any party to the proceedings may appeal
against the decision of the Licensing Sub Committee.



Page 61
LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

6.2 The following provisions of the Secretary of State's guidance apply to this

application: Paras 11.1-11.30 these are attached at Appendix 4.

6.3  The following paragraphs of the licensing authority's Statement of Licensing
Policy apply to this application; page 46 and 47 Crime and Disorder, these provisions
are attached at Appendix 5.

6.4

The Licensing Sub Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of their civil

rights. The Act also provides for the protection of property which may inciude licences
in existence, and the protection of private and family life.



Page 62

APPENDIX 1 — REVIEW APPLICATION AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 63
Sections 51 and 87

Application for the review of a premises
licence or club premises certificate under

i i Hari Cou
the Licensing Act U&Aﬂlﬂggm S(ZiﬁgNCIL aringey
) : RECEIVED Reference number:
17 JUN 2015 L&Y 335\ A

23826
PLEASE READ THE FOLLQWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST (JJK\ ?) 2

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please' write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure

@fwe MR L- AuwmPuvnes x N 5. ats

apply for the review of a [premises licence under section 51]
[club premises certificate under section 87] of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below
Part1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description
THME  TounTawe dul

WEST (EEN Lavad)

Post town Postcode (if known) N\

Telephone number (if any)

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

-

-

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

-

Part 2 - Applicant details

l am Please tick v yes
1) aninterested party (please compiete section (A) or (B) below) ]
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises @/
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]
c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]
d) abody representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]

Delete any words in square brackets which do not apply

(1) Insert name and address of relevant ticensing authority and its reference number (optional}
{2) _Insert name(s) of applicant(s)




Page 64

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

3) amember of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v yes

L3
L3

Mr E}/ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] Other title
{for example, Rev)
Surname First names
M omPav & Las
Please tick v° Day_ Mon@h Yealj
| am 18 years old or over m}/ Date of birth
XCurrent address
Posttown e ou(ygay Postcode =~
Daytime contact telephone number {
E-mail address
(optionai)
(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT
Name and address
O Sane  Share
dSdme AN SS
Post town Postcode
Day. Mon@h Yearl
Date of hirth 3

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address
{optional)




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHgﬂﬂeAggLICANT

Name and address

Haww GeH Coona

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address
{opticnal)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick v one ar more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

DQDD

4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

THE 00l s & (AaTe CiceneE PR o
Me Gubiliens 68 1He CATE  Lcence
1S e Clese Acc o wvDsas +Ndeay
AETEL Lipm.

S S leey No A cov i THe
LeCAC WSO EVTS e SdbTectey <,
NeSE NUSANCE cyan~ WEFeAN) .




Please provide as much information a%
(please read guidance note 2}

ghgslqu support the application




Page 67 : Piease tick v yes

Have you made an application for review relating to these premises before? =
Day‘ Month Yea( : '
If yes, please state the date of that application TV T|{7a \ ,4_

If you have made representations before relating to these premises, please state what they were
and when you made them.

Vg ~(dd wehs T

Please tick v yes

* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible ]

authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my ]
application will be rejected




IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON COW%QBI@%) A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part3 - Signatures {please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (piease read guidance note 4)

If signing on behalf of the applicapt please state in what capacity.
Signature : / . MT‘\/\/' 9 _

Date \S/(, l(S

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidarice note 5)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (i any}

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an email address your e-mail address {optionai)

Notes for Guidance
1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives,

2.  Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are included in the
arounds for review. if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.




ruam Page @&://uk-mg42.mnil.yahuo.oom/neoﬂmch?.md=ssgims0dj6413
Subject: Stage 1 Complaint LBH/3357114 Sarre

From:  Shah Noshaba (Noshaba.Shah@haringay.gwuk)

To:

o

o Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk: EubartMalcoIm@haﬂngay.gouuk;
- Stephen.CoIlingwood@hadngey.gov.uk; Feedback@haringey.gov.uk:

Date: Thursday, 21 August 2014, 10:20

London

Dear

Your complaint about late night license issued to the Fountain pub at 125 West Green Rd., our
reference: LBH/3357114

Thank you for giving us an opportunity to investigate your complaint.

The Fountain Pub has a license that allows the following licensable able activity and times for these
activities:

Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music, Provision of Facilities for Making Music & Dancing

Supply of Alcohol

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000

of 8



Page 7Qttps:l/uk-mgu.mail.yahoo.comlneollaunch?.rand=563im30dj64l!

4L

Thursday 1100 to 0100
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1200 to 0000
Good Friday 1200 to 2230
Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 and 1900 to 2230
Regulated Entertainment

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday 1100 to 0100
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday ° 1200 to 0000
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Wednesday 2300 to 0030
Thursday 2300 to 0130
Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0230

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until the start of
permitted hours on 1 January.

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0030
Thursday 1100 to 0130
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0230
Sunday . 1200 to 0030
Good Friday 1200 to 2250
Christmas Day 1200 to 1520 and 1900 to 2250

New Years Eve opening hours from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until the start of permitted
hours on 1 January.

The latest that alcohol can be served at the premises is until 2.00am on a Friday and a Saturday night,
The premises then closes 30 minutes Ja :

There have been occasions that the premises had given notice of extending the hours of the license and
under the law the venue is permitted to use 12 of these applications per year to a maximum of 21 days.

There are conditions on the license to limit any noise nuisance that may arise from the conduct of the
premises, these are:

fa



—— Page Ftﬂgsrlluk-mgﬂ.mail.yahoo.comlneo/launch?.rand=565im30dj641!

Doors and windows are securely shut at 23,00,
Beer Garden to be closed by 23.00 (no amplified music in this area),

You will note that the beer garden is to be cleared by 23.00, no regulated entertainment should be
carried out in the beer garden,

You have raised a number of concerns relating to the operation of the premises and we will be
discussing the concerns you have raised with the Licensee and also carry out monitoring visits to the
premises.

As a resident you have the ability to apply for the review of the Premises License under any or all of
the four licensing objectives, these area:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of Public Nuisance
Public safety

Protection of children from harm.

I have attached some guidance in relation to this above,

Your email has also been shared with the Metropolitan Police as you have made allegations of drugs
use at the Premises.

We are aware that you have raised concerns with the Enforcement Response Team and we are able to
confirm that there have been no direct calls relating to noise on while the premises has been in
operation. There are complaints submitted by email relating to noise at the premises but these we are
unable to take action against as the noise nuisance was no longer taking place. We would ask that you
call the Enforcement Response Team when the noise is on the following number 0208489 1000 during
the day/ 0208489 0000 afier 5pm and at the weekends.

The premise has a current application out for consultation with regard to some additional structure
being put in place at the rear of the premises which should act as a buffer against noise escape from
the premises.

The Enforcement Response Team will carry out monitoring visits to the premises in the meantime a

12alnrimomam o o« - =

of 8



rnn Page 7B:tps:/luk—mg42.mail.yahoo.conﬂneo/launch?.m.nd=563imsOdj64|8;

warning letter will be sent to the Licensee notifying them of the concemns raised in your letter and
reminding them of their obligations to uphold and promote the licensing objectives.

I have included an attachment which gives some advice on how to apply for a Review of a Premises
license should you wish to discuss the action going forward.

I hope that I have resolved your concerns to your satisfaction.

If you are unhappy with My response, you can ask our Feedback and Information Governance Team to
review your complaint. You should tell them what you remain dissatisfied about and what you want us
to do to put things right. This normally has to be done within 12 months of this response. Their contact
details are:

Feedback and Information Governance Team
7% Floor, River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Phone: 020 8489 1988

Email: FIG@haringey.gov.uk

Yours sincerely,

Daliah Barrett

Licensing Team Leader

Haringey Council

Licensing Team, Lee Valley Technopark, Ashley Road, London N17 9LN

AR mom s =

8



fgpkil

of 8

Page lﬁﬁ:/luk—mgﬂ.mail.ya.hoo.com/neollaunch?.rand=563im30dj64!8

T. 020 8489 8232

Daligh.barrett@haringey.gov.uk
www haringey. gov.uk
twitter@haringeycouncil

facebook. com/haringeycouncil

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: —

Sent: 31 July 2014 10:29

To: ! - 1

Subject: Stage 1 Complaint LBH/3336214 Sarre

Dear,
Your complaint about a late night license issued to the fountain pub at 125 West Green Rd.

Thank you for your email received on 31 July 2014. Your complaint has been logged with the
reference LBH/3336214.

We have asked an appropriate officer to arrange an investigation of your complaint and send a full
reply to you by 21 August 2014,

Yours sincerely

Caroline Penny

Service Officer

T



L Page 74ttps:lluk-mg42.mail.yahoo.comlneollaunch?.rand=Sngm50dj64n

Haringey Council
River Park House, 225 High Road, London N22 8HQ

' 0208489 1000

il Shari :

www. haringey.gov. uk

twitter@haringe cil

facebook. com/haringeycouncil

----- Original Message-----

From: noreply@haringey.gov.uk [ggilto:noregly@haringgy.ggv.uk]
Sent: 30 July 2614 12:28

To: Feedback

Subject: New Complaint (Reference No. HC-218856)

A new Complaint has been received on 30/07/2014, 12:28 , Please see details below.
Complaint Reference Number: HC-218856
DETAILS OF THE COMPLAINT

Feedback Area: Licensing

Service: Urban Environment

Type: Complaint

Feedback Details: I wish to make a representation regarding the late night license
issued to the fountain pub at 125 West Green Rd.

1. The landlord/s do not act responsibly in the management of the activities they
are licensed for. They frequently allow drinking long past 1.30am, sometimes until
S5am. They don't have sufficient ventilation so doors and windows are propped open
allowing the very loud noise of amplified music and drunken behaviour to travel. They
allow drunken customers to use the pub garden to drink and smoke for the entire time
the pub is open even though the garden is immediately adjacent to a considerable
number of family homes. They are also allowing customers to drink in the garden
whilst building works are carried out there, making it unsafe. They also allow
drunken customers to congregate at the front of the building on the forecourt and
pavement, causing a nuisance to passers-by, and allow drunken customers to interact
with passing drivers etc causing obstructions to the traffic and Potentially fatally
unsafe situations. Furthermore, they allow the operation of noisy machinery including
extractors late into the night, again creating a disturbance, They allow the

8



rimi

of8

Page 7t5s://uk-mg42.mail.yahoo.oomlneollaunch?.mnd=563ims0dj64[£

.amplification of both recorded and live music at too high a volume for a residential

neighbourhood. There is no evidence of them attempting to act as responsible
neighbours. By doing so they clearly demonstrate their lack of skill and diligence in
the management of a licensed premises and should not be allowed to continue to do so.

2. The pub is situated in a densely populated residential area which has changed in
character. Where the block opposite on West Green Rd was previously light industrial
and previously unoccupied at night, the site is now being re-developed as flats
bringing even more residents into the area. This area is otherwise quiet in the
evenings so the noise of the pub travels a considerable distance and creates a
disturbance to substantial numbers of residents. There is also a mosque opposite
making this an inappropriate site for high levels of drunken behaviour, Because of
the character of the neighbourhood it is no longer an appropriate location for
premises with late night licenses.

3. Furthermore, the lax management the pub creates an effect of anti-social public
behaviour beyond the confines of the property. Because many of the clientdle are
drawn to the longer licensing hours but unable to afford bar prices for extended
periods the pub encourages people to buy alcohol from shops and consume it on the
adjacent streets and estates before/during/after their pub visit. This results in
groups of men congregating drinking, smoking and eating. They cause a nuisance to
passers-by who may feel unsafe, they also leave cans, bottles, cigarette butts and
food related rubbish on the streets and neighbouring properties as well as vomiting
and urinating. This is unpleasant and unsightly, encourages pests and results in
additional increased risks to passing adults and children at any time from
infections, broken glass etc. The area is in Tottenham Green ward, already
designated as a controlled zone for street drinking. In order to reduce alcohol
related crime and disorder and public nuisance and to reduce threats to the safety of
the public and children it is therefore imperative serious action is taken.

What would you like us to do: Provide a service to you Would you like us to do
anything else: In this representation I therefore give evidence of the poor
management of the pub by the current landlords and request that:

I. they be struck off as individuals licensed to sell alcohol.

II. the terms of the pub's property licence be altered to end the sale of alcohol
after 23:00,

III. the terms of the pub’s property licence be altered to end the use of the pub
garden after 21:00.

the terms of the pub's property licence be altered to end the Playing of amplified
music until appropriate noise management strategies are put into place and properly
operated.

IV. the terms of the pub's property licence be altered to end the use of noisy
machinery eg extractors etc after 21:00,

V. any future applications for licences for this pub be carefully scrutinised and
managed to reduce the overspill effect of anti-social behaviour and public nuisance
in the surrounding area vI. the relevant authorities be instructed to more actively
manage the Tottenham Green control zone to end street drinking and its attendant
nuisances and threats to safety.

USER/REQUESTOR DETAILS

Title:



rmine Page 7ﬁ:ps:lluk—mg42.mail.yahoo.comlneo/lalmch?.rand=563ims0dj6418

First Name: *
Middle Initial:
Last Name: ¢
Contact Method: E
House Name:
House Number;
Street:
Town: London
Postcode: 7
Daytime Tel No: €_
Evening Tel No:
Email:

.

Are you giving feedback on behalf of some else: N

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES DETAILS
No information supplied

The information above will be available within the reporting tool.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and are
intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any unauthorised
use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council immediately and delete this e-mail
from your system. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or
other defect which might affect any computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is
the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any
loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party
organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

F8



Page 77

Anderson Chanel
From: Barrett Dallah

Sent: 08 July 2015 21:19

To: Shah Noshaba; Anderson Chanel

Subject: FW: The Fountain, 125 West Green Rd

Attachments: Noise impact statement J Sarre.pdf; Nolse statement shared.pdf

for review fiie

Daliah Barrett i
Licensing Team Leader
Community Safety & Reguiatory Services

Haringey Council
6th Floor,10 Station Road, London, N22 7TR

T. 020 8489 8232
M. 07870 154 126
dailah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk

i v
twitter@haringeycouncil
facebook.com/haringeycouncil

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From:[ iy - %]
Sent: 08 Juiy 2015 20:48

To: Barrett Daliah; ¢ _

Subject: Re: The Fountaln, 125 West Green Rd

Dear Daliah,
Thanks for your emaiis requesting more details to inform your license review.

Please find attached one personal statement from myself, and one joint statement from_
f“ and 12 of our neighbours. | hope they will provide ali the details you need and iook
orward to hearing the results of the review.

From: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.qov.uk>
i pi %

To: .
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 201 5, 15:54
Subject: Re: The Fountain, 125 West Green Rd

HI{
They need to make a written submission to me by post or emali,
your househoid?

Regards
Daliah

Sent from a mobile device

On 24 Jun 2015 15:37:22, ¢ _wrote:
Dear Dahlia



Page 78 ]

Thank you for your email. We'd be happy to give you an additional statement - what sort of things
would you like to know?

I do know that the other residents in our block also struggle with the noise, as we have discussed
it with them and suggested they also submitted the foom. However for many of them English is not
their first language and | suspect many struggle with the ins and outs of council systems & forms
etc. Is there a simple way for them fo contribute to the process?

Best wishes

—

From: Barrett Dallah <Daliah Barrett@haringev.gov.uk>
To:’ S S _--—.-.l- -t - o mema ﬂ>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2015, 14:32

Subject: RE: The Fountain, 125 West Green Rd

Hello .

| have seen your review submission and | think it would be very helpful if you could submit an impact
statement that will information the Committee about the problems you are experiencing and how it affects
you.

Also do you know if other residents are affected by the Operatiog. of the premises? . Al
% = . R :

Happy to discuss. M sk ot

Regards 5

Dallah Barrett

interim Regulatory Services Manager
Community Safety & Regulatory Services

Haringey Council
6th Floor,10 Station Road, London, N22 7TR

T. 020 8489 8232
M. 07870 154 126

datiah barrett@haringey.gov.uk

twitter@haringeycouncil e = R
facebook.com/haringeycouncli

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: . Eidl ]
Sent: 20 September 2014 09:21

To: Licensing

.Subject: The Fountain, 125 West Green Rd

Dear Sir/ Madam

Following my representation about the disturbances caused by The Fountain, and their ongoing infringements of their current
license despite your warning, I wish to request a review of their license.

Please send me the necessary paperwork. aF

Yours sincerely

e [ s y 1 g



Page 79

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit htp: X loud.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus
free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All
communications sent to or from extemnal third party organisations may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit httg:llwww.symantecgloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,

For more information please visit httg;//www.smanteccloug.gom



Page 80

Impact statement re: The Fountain, 125 West Green Rd

We are requesting a review of the late license currently granted to The Fountain after
suffering over 2 years of frequent noise pollution from the premises and garden which face

our bedroom and living room windows.

The pub is currently licensed until 2am on Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays, and although
the garden is only licensed to be open 11pm the landlords never close the garden at that
time. We are therefore subjected to the noise of increasingly drunk and loud pub visitors
talking, shouting and singing etc from whenever the pub opens right through til closing time.
This means that every Thursday, Friday and Saturday we are forced to endure the noise until
at least 2am. On accasion it has continued until after 5am. The pattern is repeated every

week.

Until recently we were also subjected to very loud music during these times. The pub built a
sun-room/lobby space outside the backdoor to contain the noise. However, both internal and
external doors and many of the windows for this space are left open so we get bursts of
music as people go in and out, During bad weather the pub-goers stand inside this room to
smoke again with external doors and windows open so even when they are not in the garden
itself the noise from their interactions is just as bad.

At the end of every night, about 3am over the weekend and about midnight the rest of the
time they then empty the bottles into a recycling bin with a loud smash. So if one has
Managed to get to sleep despite the noise from pub-goers, the smashing glass ensures you are
awakened again.

The noise is so loud that it is impossible to get to sleep if the windows are open, and some
nights even with double glazed windows closed and ear plugs in they still keep me awake
late into the night.

My experience of this ongoing and persistent noise has effected me in several ways,

* Itmeans that1 do not get enough sleep on those nights and am tired the following
day, not simply from one night of insufficient sleep but from an ongoing pattern of
externally caused sleep deprivation.

* lam a self employed ceramicist and my work is both physically demanding, and on
Saturdays when | am selling to the public demands a high level of social energy.
When | am tired it is difficult to fulfil either of these demands well, so the noise is
having a direct and detrimental effect on my business.

*  When Iam tired | get irritable and withdrawn. This has an impact on the people | see
on Thurs-Sat whether they are clients, customers, friends, neighbours, or my partner
because | am grumpy and less able to engage well with them. This has a detrimental
effect on my relationships with others,

* Because of the pattern of sleep deprivation over Thurs-Sat, I am forced to spend Sun-
Weds trying to catch up the lost sleep. As a result on those days | am distracted and



Page 81

still unavailable to the peaple around me. Because of my focus on sleep | am also less
inclined to wish to socialise so | am seeing friends less and less.

* | know that the landlords must be aware of the terms of their license, yet they choose
to deliberately flout it every night. Having reported them to the Council's noise
service several times | also know they have been informed of their neighbours'
unhappiness with the situation. Yet they still allow it to occur. From this | can only
conclude that they have no regard for their license and no respect for the people
living around them. This lack of consideration pains and upsets me. Their consistent
transgression despite warnings makes me feel both angry and powerless giving rise to
a level of desperation and ongoing stress.

* The history of this experience |eaves me dreading and despairing of weekends and
unable to relax fully event at times when the garden is relatively quiet because | know
that at any times it could erupt into hugely noisy revelling or arguments or anything in
between,

Before coming to live on Turner Ave | would never have realised the level of suffering that
noise could cause and the impacts that it could have. Now | am painfully aware of the
unbearable ways that being sub;ected to noise can detrimentally impact on both physical

and mental health.

Having discussed the situation with several of our neighbours | am also aware that they and
their families also suffer similar problems. Please see the shared statements for their names,

addresses and signatures.

1 therefore hope that you will take our request for the review seriously and give weight to the
statements made in your deliberations. Given the increasingly residential nature of the area
and the wider impacts the pub has on the area which contravene Council policy, outlined in
my previous statement, you will agree that at the very least a late license is no longer
appropriate for this venue. | hope you will also give serious consideration about whether the
current landlords persistent negligence which suggests calls into question their ability to
correctly operate licensed premises or indeed to hold a license at all.



Page 82

Statement from thesesidents at Turner Avenue who live behind The
~Fountain Pub on West Green'Réad ST

The noise we experi_enc_e from the Fountain Pub is mostly mad_g _wf,people talking Ibudl\f:lgu;ghihg
loudly, singing:loisﬁiy’én"ﬁ- louting from their beer garden. The pub's beer garden has now been

we are made to suffer in this way for 3 minority of Pecple’s enjoyment. To watch the TV, a film or
listen to the radio 2gain our windows have to be kept shut as the sounds of loud conversation can
drown out the volume,



Page 83

: 4

s B g
- *

L)

i

10 Yaurs otd T e XY

= A - %ﬁ , XTI
e/(;%mf:-ld_ : E

: e
Z 3 T
5 ;
\ L \SE VI g ]
; ; ]
- I-i & J— g
1 _ ey ;

i ‘,r—-.- <l _n 2Rty
; e ot
A - -
[ Ly l./) LA
2k ,-,,".a:.‘::,; e e i glid i " : o
Erm: N :\:1-:;. e :W ¥ "m::‘m:ﬁmiﬂﬂ;

e T g B
0 g R 4 T
R P
.
FP “"’ &} : .
s
Eos is.mm




Page 84ttps:/luk—mg42.mail.yahoo.comlueo/launch?.rand=563imsﬂdj64!

Subject: Your Compiaint
From: noreply@haringey.gov.uk (nomply@haringay.gov. uk)
To: &

Date: Wednesday, 30 July 2014, 12:28

Thank you for your Complaint

Your Complaint has been sent to the Feedback and Information Governance Team for consideration.
For further information Please contact the Feedback and Information Governance Team by email
feedback@haringey.gov.uk or by telephone on 020-8489 2550, quoting the Feedback
Acknowledgement Ref. below,

Complaint Reference Number: HC-218856
DETAILS OF YOUR COMPLAINT

Feedback Area; Licensing

Service: Urban Environment

Type: Complaint

Feedback Details: I wish to make a representation regarding the late night license issued to the
fountain pub at 125 West Green Rd.



f3

Page 85;:3:/luk-mg42.mail.yahoo.oomlned]atmch?.rand=563imsodj642

action is taken,

What would you like us to do: Provide a service to you
Would you like us to do anything else: In this representation I therefore give evidence of the poor
management of the pub by the current landlords and request that: :

L they be struck off as individuals licensed to sell alcohol.

IL. the terms of the pub's property licence be altered to end the sale of alcohol after 23:00.

HI. the terms of the pub's property licence be altered to end the use of the pub garden after 21:00.

the terms of the pub's property licence be altered to end the Playing of amplified music unti]
appropriate noise management strategies are put into place and properly operated.

IV. the terms of the pub's Pproperty licence be altered to end the use of noisy machinery eg extractors
etc after 21:00.

V. any future applications for licences for this pub be carefully scrutinised and managed to reduce the
overspill effect of anti-social behavioyr and public nuisance in the surrounding area

VL. the relevant authorities be instructed to more actively manage the Tottenham Green control zone to
end street drinking and its attendant nuisances and threats to safety.

YOUR DETAILS

Title:
First Name: ¢ °*
Middle Initial:

Last Name: ¢ -
Contact Method: "
House Name:
House Number:
Street: ~ =
Town: London
Postcode: .
Daytime Tel Nog J
Evening Tel No:
Email:

Are you giving feedback on behalf of some else: N



f3

P age 8 6https:l/uk—mg42.mail.yahoo.oom/neoflwnch?.md=563jm30dj64

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES DETAILS
No information supplied

The noreply@haringey.gov.uk mailbox is not monitored. Please do not reply to this e-mail. If you
wish to contact the Council regarding this form application, please use the contact details provided
elsewhere in this e-mail, or visit http://www.haringey. gov.uk/contact for more contact information,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information Please visit http://www, symanteccloud.com




Page 87

APPENDIX 1A — COPY OF PREMISES LICENCE



Page 88

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec24
PREMISES LICENCE
Receipt: AG763316 Premises Licence Number: LN/00001132

LN/000003333

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Llcensmg Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
6™ Floor Alexandra House, 10 Station Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 7TR

SIGNALUTE:........coveceeveceee s eesreses s een Date: 24" November 2005
Minor VAR: 28" August 2014

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

THE FOUNTAIN
125-127 WEST GREEN ROAD
LONDON
N15 5DE
Telephone: 020 8802 0433

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:
Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music, Provision of Facilities for
Making Music & Dancing

Supply of Alcohol
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday 1100 to 0100
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1200 to 0000
Good Friday 1200 to 2230

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 and 1900 to 2230



Page 89

LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24

Regulated Entertainment

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday 1100 to 0100
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1200 to 0000
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Wednesday 2300 to 0030
Thursday 2300 to 0130
Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0230

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0030
Thursday 1100 to 0130
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0230
Sunday 1200 to 0030
Good Friday 1200 to 2250
Christmas Day 1200 to 1520 and 1900 to 2250

New Years Eve opening hours from the start of permitted hours on 31 December
until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off

supplies:
Supply of alcohol for consumption ON & OFF the premises.
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of

holder of Premises Licence:

Amu Pubs Ltd
77 Herent Drive
liford

IG5 OHF

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
{where applicable):

3134026




Page 90

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Logini Surenkumar
77 Herent Drive
liford

IG5 OHF

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the

supply of alcohol:

Licence Number: P00469

Issued by: London Borough of Redbridge
Expires: 24" August 2015



Page 91

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(2) Supply of alcohol: No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Door supervision: At specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out
a security activity and each of these individuals must be licensed by the Security Industry
Authority.

Additional Mandatory Conditions in relation to Supply of Alcohol

1.— (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not camy out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder,
prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than
any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

{(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours
or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises

of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink



Page 92

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on

request to customers where it is reasonably available.

4.—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that
an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.



Page 93

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

This licence has been granted upon the conversion, under Schedule 8 to the Licensing Act 2003,
of the existing justices’ license and such rights and restrictions that applied thereto are hereby
incorporated into this license, subject to any terms herein to the contrary and / or any limitation or
restriction imposed by the Licensing Act 2003 or any subsequent amendment thereto.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

A minimum of 2 door supervisors shall be employed on Friday and Saturday nights and when
regulated entertainment is provided to control entry.

At least 1 female door supervisor(s) shall be engaged at the premises at such times as door
supervisors are required to be provided

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital CCTV system.

All areas of the licensed premises, including all public entry and exit points and street
environment, will be covered enabiling facial identification of every person entering in any light
condition.

The CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public and
recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days with date and time stamping.

A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the
premises at all times when they are open to the public.

This staff member shall be able to show the police or the Licensing Authority recordings of the
proceeding two days immediately when requested.

There shall be no promoted events on the premises. A promoted event is an event involving music
and dancing where the musical entertainment is provided at any time between 23:00 and 07:00
hours by a disc jockey/s one or some of whom are not employees of the premises licence holder
and the event is promoted to the generai public.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to the Police or an
authorised officer of the City of London Corporation. The Log will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of customers

(c) any incidents of disorder (disturbances caused either by one person or a group of people)
(d) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(e) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment and scanning equipment

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol during hours the premises is licensed to sell it

All doors and windows shall remain closed at all times after 20:00 hours during the provision of
regulated entertainment save for entry or exit, or in the event of an emergency.

Loud speakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby, or outside the premises or in any
external areas of the premises.

All door staff to be SIA registered.
Drunkenness, anti-social behaviour and the possession of drugs is not tolerated.
Signs displayed politely requesting customers to leave premises quietly.



Page 94

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

PUBLIC SAFETY

The total number of persons accommodated within the Ground Floor Lounge Bar at any one time
shall not exceed 200.

Entertainment shall not be provided within the bar

We have annual inspection and certification for our electrical installations (Public Entertainment
License) regulations.

We have an annual inspection of our fire fighting equipment.

We have annual inspection and certification for our emergency lighting installation.

Staff (including door staff) are trained in first aid procedures.

All Certificates required by the Council to be submitted promptly when they become due.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Phone number is left with local residents for them to contact us should any problems arise.
Doors and windows are securely shut at 23.00.

Beer Garden to be closed by 23.00 (no amplified music in this area)

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or within the
site boundary of any residential property

All regulated entertainment amplified activity will utilise the in-house amplification system, the
maximum output of which is controlled by the duty manager

The level of amplified regulated entertainment shall be controlled by means of a limiting device set
at a level which upon request may be agreed with the licensing authority. It will be a responsibility
of the Premises Licence holder to request assistance, in writing and to ensure that the limiter is
working effectively.

No music to be heard at the boundary of the nearest residential premises.

Staff to monitor the outside areas to ensure that patrons are not causing a public nuisance
All doors and windows to remain closed whilst there is regulated entertainment.

Members of staff to monitor doors to ensure that they are not open for any length of time
Speakers to be mounted onto anti vibration matt's

At closing time staff to ensure that patrons leave in a quiet and courteous manner.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
Children only admitted with a supervising adult—to the garden or toilets only.
No children admitted after 19.00.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

A valid passport

A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country

A proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office



Page 95

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicable



Page 96

_Al'm'ex- 4 - Plans




Page 97

APPENDIX 2 — METROPOLITAN POLICE REPRESENTATION



Page 98

| METROPOLITAN

SIS TOTAL POLICING
TERRITORIAL POLICING

YR - Haringey Borough

Quicksilver Patrol Base
Unit 1 Quicksilver Piace
Woestern Road

London

N22 6UH

Telephone: 020 32760150

Email: Mark.Greaves@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

14th July 2015

Dear Ms Barrett

Premises Licence Review: The Fountain Pub, 125-127 West Green Road,
London, N15 5DE

As Haringey Police Licensing Officer | have been familiar with this venue and the owner /
DPS Mr Logini Surenkumar ( Siva ) for over 2 years.

After visits to the venue and speaking to Siva by phone | have mentioned he needs to be at
the venue as owner and DPS late on Friday and Saturday nights when problems are most
likely to occur. | met him at River Park House on Tuesday 14th July 2015 to discuss this
Review and asked him what time he left the venue on Friday and Saturday nights. He told
me he left between 2230 and 2300 hours and agreed he shouid and would be there untii
clasing on these days as violent crime and noise complaints will be late evening onwards. He
told me he would change the DPS to his present manager when she passed her Personal
Licence and she would be at the venue until closure although she cannot do this every night
obviously. With regards noise problems Siva insisted his staff were fully briefed about not
opening windows or allowing the beer garden to stay open after 2300 hours as per Premises
Licence but i pointed out he was not there to actually see his orders were carried out and
could not be sure they actually were.

| pointed out a Condition on the Premises Licence under ‘The Prevention of Public Nuisance’
stating ‘Phone number is left with local residents for them to contact us should any problems
arise.’ Siva told me his phone number was behind the bar. | pointed out this did not satisfy
the wording in the Condition and that local resident suffering noise.pollution from the venue
at 0130 hours are unlikely to attend venue and ask to look at a phone number behind the
bar.

The surrounding area to this venue has changed in the last few years with residential flats
being built and thus increasing the amount of persons potentially affected by noise from the
venue.

He informed me he has 3 SIA officers working from 2200 hours on Friday and Saturdays.
This meant he had cne in the rear smoking area leaving 2 to control the inside and the
entrance. On hearing this he stated he sometimes has 4 on a Saturday. He pointed out that
he now charges £5 entrance fee on Saturdays nights to ensure a better class clientels. He
informed me a DJ played from 2230 until 0145. The regular 2200 hours arrival time of SIA
security officers means regular clients, including possible persons security would not wish to



Page 99

admlt, know they can attend prior to 2200 and not be searched and | assume charged to gain
entry and only have 30 minutes to wait for regulated entertainment to begin,

I'have fisted below offences reported at the venue over the previous 12 months that relate to
crime and disorder. | note they occur after midnight on Friday and Saturdays when the venue
closes at 0230.

2815616/14: Assault: On Sunday 13th July 2014 at 0100 victims exits venue to smoke at
front. Inside venue a male approaches suspect and speaks with him. Suspect breaks the leg
off a chair and walks to exit. As victim enters venue suspect hits him over the head with the
chair leg causing a 1" laceration to sids of head. Ambulance attends. Victim does not know
suspect or why he was assaulted.

2817320/14: Affray: Sunday 3rd August 2014 at 0100, This is a confusing story. Polish
victim left venue to mend the battery on his car outside which involved revving the engine. A
Romanian male came out of venue to complain about the noise and was told to go away. SIA
Door Supervisor sees a group of males run out of venue and foliows them to see a fight
across the road with victim being hit across the head with a plank of wood. Victim claims
Romanians attacked him for no reason.

2827159/14: Assault: This relates to the Affray above. When Police arrived and fried to
stop above fighting suspect kicked the officer causing reddening and pain.

2823481/14: GBH: On Saturday 18th October 2014 at 0004 suspect saw victim inside
venue. Victim had been accused of sexually assaulting suspect's sister 2 years previously.
Suspect approached victim and admits being abusive and grabbing hold of victim. Victim
retaliates by hitting suspect twice across the head with a pint glass he had in his hand.
Suspect punches and kicks victim In retaliation.

2827338/14: Possession of Cannabis: On Saturday 29th November 2014 at 2340 Police
enter venue to conduct a routine licensing visit. An SIA Door Supervisor informs them that as
they entered he saw Suspect drop a bag of cannabis on the floor. Suspected admitted the
drugs were his for personal uss.

2827341/14: Possession Other: At same time as above whilst officers are dealing with
suspect an SIA Door Supervisor informs them he has just searched a male trying to enter
venue and found a packet of white powder. Suspect told Police the bag contained either
ketamine or amphetamine, suspect drunk / drugged and spoke limited English so he was
difficult to understand.

2806169/15: Raclally Aggravated Harassment: On Wednesday 18th March 2015 at 0001
Police were at venue dealing with an allegation that on investigation they believed false.
Suspect, a friend of person making allegation, appeared drunk and was abusive to Police
particularly targsting a Greek officer dus to his surname on his uniform. Suspect arrested for
drunk and disorderly and taken outside venue. Whilst outside venue awaiting transport
suspect made a number of racist remarks to officer.

CAD 1080: On 1st January 2015 at 0130 Police recelved a call from someone at venue
saying there was a fight. On arrival Police found two groups of males and females shouting
at each other but no fighting.

It appears from noise complaints and crimes that this venue is most vulnerable betwsen
2400 and ciosure on Friday and Saturdays which is when the owner / DPS is mostly not



Page 100

present to ensure that his orders and the Conditions on the Premises Licence are fully
adhered to and to intervene when security staff require management support in dealing with
clients. His lack of communication with local residents, including a regular complainant
regarding noise has resulted in these matters continuing for some years and finally resulting
in @ Review. The building of residential flats in the immediate vicinity of venue has increased
the need for strict noise control at venue as stipulated in the Premises Licence.

Should the venue continue to operate under its present licensed hours it needs strict control
by a D.P.S or manager who ensures Conditions are abided by and can be contacted by
residents should there be noise pollution which means someone present at the venue until

closure, particularly on Friday and Saturday nights. If this cannot be achieved | suggest the
licensed hours of the venue are reduced.

Yours sincerely,
Mark Greaves

Licensing Officer Haringey Police



Page 101

APPENDIX 3 — ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH- ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE
REPRESENTATION



Page 102

Haringey Council

Licensing Consultation

To: Licensing Officer
From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation:
Derek Pearce: Team Leader Enforcement Response
Our Reference: WK323826

Date: 10" July 2015
Premises: The Fountain Public House, 125-127 West Green Road, N15 5DE

Type of application: Review

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Review Application

Supporting Information

| have examined our database of complaints etc for the following brief summary of recent
activity

156/7/13 advisory letter sent re: complaints of loud music

30/9/13 advisory letter sent re: complaints of noise from beer garden

29/10/13 advisory letter sent re: complaints of loud music and noise from beer garden
8/11/13 letter sent re: possible review

25/11/13 response from Licensee re: proposed changes they would make

8/8/14 proactive visit made re: noise at rear

24/8/14 complaint received re: noise at rear

19/8/14 Noise and licensing waming re: loud music etc

3/10/14 Visit re: works undertaken to provide a noise lobby.

21/2/15 proactive visit re: alleged use of beer garden beyond permitted hours. Licensee
responds that use of beer garden not permitted after 11pm but this does not apply to the
smoking area.

3/4/15 visit made and letter sent re: use of fire exit.

NS70 Rev: April 2015
www.haringey.gov.uk/noise



Page 103

icensabl ivities authorise the current Licence:
Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music, Provision of Facilities for Making
Music & Dancing
Supply of Alecohol
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday 1100 to 0100

Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1200 to 0000

Good Friday 1200 to 2230
Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 and 1900 to 2230
Regulated Entertainment

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday 1100 to 0100
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1200 to 0000
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Wednesday 2300 to 0030
Thursday 2300 to 0130
Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0230

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31 December
until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

Current conditions under THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Phone number is left with local residents for them to contact us should any problems
arise.

Doors and windows are securely shut at 23.00.

Beer Garden to be closed by 23.00 (no amplified music in this area)

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property

All regulated entertainment amplified activity will utilise the in-house amplification system,
the maximum output of which is controlled by the duty manager

The level of amplified regulated entertainment shall be controlled by means of a limiting
device set at a level which upon request may be agreed with the licensing authority. It will
be a responsibility of the Premises Licence holder to request assistance, in writing and to
ensure that the limiter is working effectively.

No music 1o be heard at the boundary of the nearest residential premises.



Page 104

Staff to monitor the outside areas to ensure that patrons are not causing a public
nuisance

All doors and windows to remain closed whilst there is regulated entertainment.
Members of staff to monitor doors to ensure that they are not open for any length of time
Speakers to be mounted onto anti vibration matt's

At closing time staff to ensure that patrons leave in a quiet and courteous manner.

The licensing sub-committee having heard all evidence may wish to make changes
to the operating hours e.qg.
That the premises closes no later than midnight

That regulated entertainment ceases at midnight.

Reason: to avoid late night disturbance to residents caused by patrons leaving the
premises.

This representation recommends alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:
Proposed conditions under THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Dealing with complaints

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints
received from neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the
complainant’s name, location, date time and subsequent remedial action undertaken.
This record must be made available at all times for inspection by council officers

Regular liaison meetings will be held where specifically requested by residents to enable
neighbours to raise concems about any aspect of the licensed activities. Meetings to be
held monthly where residents wish to meet with the Premises Licence holder or their

representative.
A phone number to be made available to local residents for them to make contact should

any problems arise.
Doors and windows are securely shut at 23.00.
External areas to be closed by 23.00 (no amplified music in this area)

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property

All regulated entertainment amplified activity will utilise the in-house amplification system,
the maximum output of which is controlled by the duty manager

Staff to monitor the outside areas to ensure that patrons are not causing a public
nuisance.

All doors and windows to remain closed whilst there is regulated entertainment.
Members of staff to monitor doors to ensure that they are not open for any length of time

Floor mounted speakers to be mounted onto anti vibration mats and all wall mounted
speakers to be mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of
sound energy to adjoining properties

At closing time staff to ensure that patrons leave in a quiet and courteous manner.



Page 105

APPENDIX 4 — SECRETARY OF STATE’S GUIDANCE



Page 106

11. Reviews

The review process

114

11.2

11.3

11.4

1.5

11.6

The proceadings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing pramises ficences and ciub
mmm-mmnhhmmm
MWNMnummmmWﬁwmuﬂw
licence or club premises certificate. i

Atwm.ﬂmtmﬂnmnfmmﬁmﬂwmu&bp“wﬂhﬂa
MMUWMMWHHWWMMWM'.
mwmmuammuwmhmmwd
the four llcensing cbjectives.

MthWWHMMMNMM

mwmmmnwmwmwm

wmmmmmmmwfwammnm
w«mmm.mmmmmumnwm
hemlnummmmnmmmmm
mmmmmmmmm.umm
mwmmmn-mumnmh
mdeWmmuWMammM:
individuals or groups are entitisd to apply for a review for a loence or certificats in therr
mmrmmmmmm.uauammmuhmmmm

mmwmmwmwmmmmm

steps where the basis for the review (s concem about crime and disorder, Likewiss, where
Mmmmmmuhwmmuwm
mwmmmmmmmmmmm
to make the appiication for review.



118

1189

1.10

111

Page 107

Mmmmnmm mawat.mamm
mammmammm":m.mmmm
hmmuummmmhammmm

Homﬁmcmundaofm

mmmmmndhmmm



Page 108

.13 mmnwwmwdummmmwm

1.4 -

11.15

11.18

11.18

mmmuammmmdmmmmmmmh

mmmmmmmmmmmnmm@mm '
81808 appropriate to promota the oenaing objectives. In addition, there Is nothing to

mmmmmmmmmmwmh
MMImmdeMM

. mammmmmdnmmmmmm
MMMHIMMGMHM&MWHHMMM
wwmﬂmmun\pﬁm};

* remove the designated premiises suparvisor, for axample, because they considar that
the problema are the result of poor management:



11.20

1.21

11.&

1123

Page 109

i mhhmbammmmm

* revole the fcence,
hMMdebMIbmmwm
Mnhapﬂhmﬁbmmmw“dummu
mmmmmmmmmmam

mmmmmmmamnmu
mmewmmwhammdm
wmmmm«mwumummmm

Reﬂmubhglneonnecﬂmwﬂbcrﬁm

11.24

126

Amammmhmmmemummm
wmmwmmwmbemuofmm

affecting
am.ammnmbeformmmmmwmu beyond
mmwmmmmmmmm«m&m

mmmmmmunmum



11.27

11.28

Page 110

mummmmmmushmmmmwm

mmmummmmnmnmmumwm

. hmmwummmnmmmmmmmm
drugs crime;

v mmuwmwmm; :

. wmmmmnmmmmmmmwmm
mmmadmmwummm

. hwwmwmumwmmmmm
health, educational attainment, empioyment prospects end propensity for cdme of
young pecple; :

. hrmuanwhmulmmm

* by organised groups of paedophiies to groom children:

. umﬂhhmmdmmmmﬂywmw:

. thmﬂmmetMpmmmmm

. hwmmummhmmumwmmwm
mhmnam:tamdummm:umm!mmmn

. hmmw

. mmmamwmwm,

!thmmmmmmmmmmm.
which are respongible authortties, Hmhwmmwmm
mmmmmmwmmmmmm

nmmmhmmmmwmmmm

MMHMMMMHMNMW.MN
mﬂnmmMMaMmm_thﬁWMnm
Concurrently and ame as foliows:

. mmmmm-mm:m'mmma
mwmnmamwmwmm—mmm-
mmmmm-uumwdmmmmmwmmmﬂm
ls receivad:



Page 111

° mmmmwmmm the first of which Is the day after the
dwhmﬂoetmhm%‘uﬂh% o

. mmmmummmmmu of the notivs and the
atart of the-hearing). pere

Wmammmmmmmum
to children

m1mammmmmumummm

Mmuhmunwﬂwmr;mh S Fhlp:nua 3
mmmm 0 ensum that a roview licance I routing

thees clroumstancas,

80 wemmmmmuhmmm



Page 112

APPENDIX 5 — THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER POLICY STATEMENT



Page 113

* what activities are planned at the premises; .

* :the timsa during which the appiicant proposes thaf the  activitias

- wmmmmwwpum that _the

_ Premises are to be open to the public; . A

. m._mmg-.m_h-mmmmlm-mm
pedod, thet period must be detalled; . - A

. fumhrh:bmm_wwm-mmm

* ¥ the activities inciude sale of alcohol, whether'such salas are
proposed to bs for the consumption on the premises or off the
Premises, or both; i S

. mmmhw-mhmﬁmmd

' -mwahm-summ Mk :

g:m.mmu_m'mm;ﬁﬁ&ummm

L T

gg

Lioeisess heve the responsibilty to take steps 10 prevent crime snd diserde.
The Council will expect @pplicants to cons der various steps and provisions
I their_ Operating Schedule to heip In ‘achleving this - objective. Such



Page 114

mpm“wmmm‘mwmnﬁmhm

Mmmﬂm mmmllhmmmm
mmﬂhwmﬂnmmmnmhm
MWMMWWNMWM
 Authority) ;
. l.hlﬁm M&T\fmnbﬂmﬂdmﬂw tuhdp
prevent crime and dinorder: :
. ﬂummmmm wtutil!mmnuth-
_ . used by the premises to promots custom ;
.--fmmmﬂ-mumm1umdmhnm- !
mmmmmwmmmiwhnmwmm :

: v o e, tﬂ, ¥ - m X = i
L mm;mmmmmmmm
mmmmmﬂmwmhmﬂ

. m:mmm mmmm ;
. mauwmmmr(%mmﬂm
-mmmﬂjh:puﬁ:m;\ﬂuvﬂnhdﬂnm
: g_mtnmmmmmw”
. -mqmmmwwmum
-;g-_um m--mmmnmmm
MMUMM ;
* . Addressing mmwwtmm : ;
. mmnmmmmmmmm
-_thrﬁmwmmmmmﬂum
_ammmmummmmmd
% mw«mmmmwmmm
. m‘mmwmmmmmauw
: 'pmmmmmﬂmmm

F M ,. _- .".__.I_I:. o } i .L' :q._-‘ -'_._._;_:'_' ._.. AT, :1 e -t

'l.mhawm htﬂunmutm public
mhmmmum hmﬂm-lﬂuw.
wm“mmmhumlmW'n

_ wwmmmnwmhmm ;

M'ﬂw_mwlm . : i 47 |



	Agenda
	5 Summary of procedure
	6 The Nile Bar and Restaurant, 435 West Green Road, London N15 3PJ
	Report Documentation- The Nile Bar and Restaurant

	7 The Fountain Pub, 125-127 West Green Road, London N15 5DE
	Report Documentation- The Fountain Pub


